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B NEXT CAPITAL

VISION

To become the preferred Financial Services provider in Pakistan, assisting Individuals, Companies
and Financial Institutions find optimal Capital Markets related solutions

MISSION

To offer a wide range of products and services in a transparent manner with an emphasis on
integrity and client confidentiality

To provide customers with complete and innovative solutions by using the best minds and
technology
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NOTICE OF 12th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Twelfth (12%") Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Next Capital Limited (the
“Company”) will be held on Wednesday, September 22, 2021 at 09:00 a.m.at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 2™ Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To confirm the minutes of the Eleventh (11*) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on October 28, 2020.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June
30, 2021 together with the Directors’ Report (English and Urdu Version) and Auditor’s Report thereon.

3. Toapprove the appointment of the Auditor for the year ending June 30, 2022 and fix their remuneration.
The retiring Auditor, Messrs KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment.

4. To consider and approve transmission of Annual Audited Financial Statements, Auditor’s Report and
Directors’ Report etc. ("Annual Audited Accounts”) to members through electronic & digital means
CD/DVD/USB or other permissible compatible medium at their registered or notified address as allowed
by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under SRO 470(1) 2016 dated 31 May 2016 instead
of transmitting in hard copy.

5. Totransact any other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chair.,

Karachi. By order of the Board
Dated: September 01, 2021

Muhammad Najam Ali
Chief Executive

NOTES

i. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from September 15, 2021 to
September 22, 2021 (both days inclusive).

ii. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his or her
proxy to attend and vote. Procedure including the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. I,

Reference No. 3(5-A) Misc./ARO/LES /96 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan:

a. Members, proxies or nominees shall authenticate their identity by showing their original Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport and bring their folio numbers at the time of attending
the meeting.
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b. In the case of corporate entity, Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney and attested copy of
the CNIC or passport of the nominee shall also be produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of
meeting.

¢ In order to be effective, the proxy forms must be received at the office of our registrar no later than 48
hours before the meeting, duly signed and stamped and witnessed by two persons with their names,
addresses, CNIC numbers and signatures.

d. [Inthe case of individuals, attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall
be furnished with the proxy form.

e. Inthe case of proxy by a corporate entity, Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney and attested
copy of the CNIC or Passport of the proxy shall be submitted along with proxy form.

f. Beneficial owners of the physical shares and whose shares are deposited with Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) are requested to bring their original
Computerized National ldentity Card {CNIC) along with participant's L.D. number and their
account/sub-account number in CDC to facilitate identification at the time of the meeting. In
case of proxy, attested copies of proxy's CNIC or passport, account/subaccount and
participant's L.D. numbers must be deposited along with the Form of Proxy at the registered
office of the Company as per paragraph No. ii above, duly witnessed by two persons whose
names, addresses and CNIC numbers must be mentioned on the proxy form and attested
photocopies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner. In case of proxy for corporate
members, the Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be produced at the time of meeting (unless it has been provided earlier to
the Shares Registrar).

Physical transfers and deposit request under Central Depository System received at the close of
the business on September 14, 2021 by the Company's registrar will be treated as being in time
for entitlement to attend, participate in and vote at the meeting.

Members are requested to submit copies of their CNICs and promptly notify any change in address by writing
to the office of the registrar.

In the view of prevailing pandemic COVID-19 situation and in line with the directions issued to
listed companies by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its circular No.4 dated
February 15, 2021 and subsequent Circular No.6 of 2021 dated March 03, 2021 the company has
decided to hold Annual General Meeting (AGM] through electronic means.

Special arrangements for attending the AGM through electronic means will be as under:
a) AGM will be held through zoom application - video link facility.

b) Shareholders interested in attending the AGM through Zoom application are hereby
requested to get themselves registered with the Company Secretary office by sending an
email with the subject: "Registration for Next AGM" at the earliest but not later than 05:00
pm on Monday, September 21, 2021 on email: cosccretary@nextcapital.com.pk along with
the valid copy of both sides of CNIC.

c¢) Shareholders are advised to mention their Name, Folio/CDC Account Number, CNIC Number,
valid email address and cell number.
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d) Upon receipt of the above information from interested information, the company will send
the login credentials at their email address. On the date AGM, shareholders will be able to
login participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphone/computer devices.

e) Shareholders can also provide their comments/suggestions for the proposed agenda items of
the AGM on above email or WhatsApp: 0314-6398227

Pursuant to Notification vide SR0.787 (1)/2014 of September 08, 2014, SECP has directed to facilitate the
members of the company receiving Annual Financial Statements and Notices through electronic mail system
[e-mail). We are pleased to offer this facility to our members who desire to receive Annual Financial
Statements and Notices of the Company through e-mail in future. In this respect members are hereby
requested to convey their consent via e-mail on a standard request form which is available at the Company
website i.e.www.nextcapital.com.pk. Please ensure that your e-mail has sufficient rights and space available
to receive such email which may be larger than 1 MB file in size.

Further it is the responsibility of the member to timely update the Share Registrar of any change in the
registered email address.

Members are requested to immediately notify the change, if any, in their registered address/contacts
numbers to Share Registrar on the following address:

M/s. FAMCO Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 8-F, Near Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S., Shahrah-e-
Faisal, Karachi Tel: + 92 21 34380103-5, 34384621-3 Fax: 3438 0106

Annual Report 20211 06




FINANCIAL AND OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE
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| 2021 2020 | a8 | 18 | a7 |
Rupees in Thousands

Profit and Loss Account
Operating révenue 368,170 195,817 174,309 241,117 153,702
Investment gains - net 13,362 {1,676 5,250 2,318 41,240
Other income 35,380 52,465 40,107 20,467 25,508
Tatal Turnover 421,512 246,606 219,666 263,902 424,450
Operating & administrative expenses 287,488 197,121 197,622 240,135 239,422
Financial cost 21,970 13,008 6319 16,497 30,142
Profit/{loss) before taxation 111,054 36477 15,715 4,789 139,960
Profit/(loss) after taxation 81,998 17,794 5307 {25,336) 102,961
Balance Sheet
Share capital 495,000 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000
Resenves 49,482 (43,023) (54,945) (39,655) 40,188
Share halders equity - net of discount on issue of shares 494,482 406,977 395,055 410,345 490,186
Long term Habilities 31,322 32,614 - E -
Current assets 1,044,111 659,265 735,762 635,536 1,053,184
Current liabilities 673,698 344,500 430,867 266,958 653,738
Total assets 1,199,501 784,099 825,922 697,302 1,143,924
Total liabilities 705020 377,122 430,867 286,958 653,738
RATIOS
Performance
Net Profit/{loss) Margin (%) 22.3% 9.1% 3.0% -10.5% 29.1%
Profitfiloss) before tax (%) 30.2% 18.6% 9.0% 2.0% 39.6%
Expensefincome (5) TE.1% 100.7% 113.4% 99, 6% B7.7%
Return on equity (%) 16.6% 4.4% 1.3% -6.2% 11.0%
Price Earning (%) - values before 2021 restated 11.3% 4.8% 2.0% -5.4% 9.0%
Leverage
Debt to equity (%) 38.8% 46.7% S0.6% 15% 21.9%
Interest caver [x) 5.11 135 {1.36) (0.44) 485
Liguidity
Current (x) 155 191 1.71 22 1.61
Earning Per Share |EPS) - values before 2021 restated 166 0.36 0.11 (0.51) 2.08
Breakup Value/Net Assets per share - values before 2021 restated 9.99 8.22 7.98 8.29 9.90
Market Value Per Share 14,72 T.48 5.30 9.50 23.01
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

It is my pleasure to present to you, the Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Next Capital Limited (NCL) wimessed an immense growth in the year and was able to increase its
profitability by 4.5 times as compared to the last vear. The Board of Directors (“the Board™) of NCL has
perfonmed its duties diligently and has managed the affams of the Company effectively and efficiently
keeping the best interest of all the stakeholders” in mind.

The Board and the management of the Company 1s working towards realignment of the Company’s strategy
with the global shift in the economic enviromment as well as the increased digitalization by offering real
time investment decision making solution. NCL is making some re-structural changes to act proactively in
these challenging times and increase its foolprint both geopraphically and digitally.

NCL’s Board of Direclors comprises of people who are highly experienced professionals and bring
expertise from various business disciplines. All directors are aware of their fiduciary responsibilities and

fulfill these by playing an important role in providing strategic direction and necessary guidance to the
management. The Board ensures utmost compliance to the Companies Act, 2017, the code of corporate
governance, Rule book of PSX and other relevant laws and regulations.

I would like to thank our shareholders, my fellow directors and stakeholders for all their support & again
acknowledge with gratitude the sustained and ongoing dedication of the company’s management and staff
in the pandemic situation. We look forward o future success in the Company’s endeavors.

L '..
{ 6o ) \
| il
—
Li. Gen. Tariq Waseem Ghazi (Retd.) August 20, 2021
Chainnan
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
Economic Review & Outlook

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the global economy showed retaliation, with varying levels of success, against
COVID-19, its subsequent variants and lockdown restrictions to bring some semblance of normality to economic
activities and everyday lives. Vaccination proved to be humanity’s biggest shield as suggested by lifting-off of strict
lockdown restrictions in major advanced economies boasting higher vaccination outreach relative to emerging
economies. According to the Economist's global normalcy index tracking return to pre-pandemic life, in July 2021
the current activity relative to pre-pandemic levels stood at 67 whereas in April 2020 this figure hovered near 35,
indicating that we are halfway towards restoration to pre-pandemic lifie. IMF in its World Economic Outlook for July
2021 corroborates this stance by downgrading certain growth forecasts for emerging economies, whilst upgrading
growth projections for developed ones relative to their projections in April 2021. The growth forecast for 2021
remains at 6%, which was expected at 5.4% during WEO June 2020. Moreover, the outlook for 2022 looks promising
as well with IMF expectations of 4.9% growth, increased by 0.5% in latest review,

During this difficult time-period Pakistan's response in fighting-off COVID-19 and the subsequent resurgence of
cases has been exemplary, receiving widespread acclaim. In the Economist’s normalcy index (edition of 1+ week of
July 2021), Pakistan was judged as the third-best nation. On the growth front, Pakistan has once again managed to
outperform all expectations that ranged between 1-3% by posting 2020-21 real GDP growth of 3.94%. This is
extremely impressive considering 2019-20 closed-off with a recession of 0.5%, first time since FY52. Double-digit
growth observed in index heavyweights of manufacturing sector have helped propel LSM growth to 14.6% during
July-May of 2020-21. More importantly, inflationary expectations and current account pressures also remained
anchored during this period, ushering a renewed level of optimism within the business community.

In this regard the performance of SBP could not be understated as multiple initiatives taken during 2019-20 were
continued in the outgoing year to provide relief. TERF, LTFF, deferment and subsidized loans, Roshan Digital
Accounts (RDA) and keeping the policy rate unchanged throughout the year, after bringing them down by 625 basis
points March-June 2020, proved instrumental for stimulating the economy. There were multiple inflationary spikes
during the year, especially during the second half of 2020-21 attributable to supply-side issues, global commodity
super-cycle and hike in electricity tariffs. SBP in its latest MPC meeting has clearly supgested a gradual approach
towards monetary tightening, which will be induced to combat demand-side pressures once they seep into CPI
basket. It's important to highlight that full-year CPI was reported at 8.9%, within SBP expectations of 7-9%, relative
to 10.8% during 2019-20. SBP expects inflation reading to remain anchored between 5-7% in the medium term,

On the external side, Pakistan managed to abate any current account pressures by posting a deficit of USD1.9 billion
during the year under review. The government was able to pull Current Account Deficit from -1.7% of GDP, USD4.4
billion in 2019-20, to -0.6% of GDP during the year under review. It's important to highlight that this is the best
external-side performance in a decade and SBP projects this deficit to hover between manageable ranges of 2-3% of
GDP for 2021-22. If not for June 2021, which posted a deficit of USD 1.6 billion, the deficit could have been even lower.
In terms of remittances, Pakistan managed to surpass their previous best and posted an all-time high figure of
USD29.4 billion, jumping 27% over the previous year, Exports of goods amounting to USD25.6 billion also surpassed
its previous high with a 14% growth over the previous year. Amidst the pandemic, Pakistan IT exports showed an
impressive growth of 47% cumulating to USD2.1 billion. In spite of being in a comfortable position, TERF related
imports, expensive commodity prices and increasing oil prices towards the latter part of the year under review,
contributed towards a huge import bill of USD53.8 billion, translating into a ballooning trade deficit of USD28.2
billion jumping 33% over the previous year. Trade balance is expected to remain a point of concern throughout the
year as prices have shown sustenance at these high levels with economic activity expected to further improve in
2021-22.

Forex reserves also managed to hit an all-time high of USD25 billion, helped by Eurobonds, RDA, IMF and multilateral
inflows. These factors provided much-needed breathing space to local currency, which appreciated by 6% during
the year under review.
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On the fiscal side, FBR's performance seemed satisfactory as it managed to successfully collect its revised-down
target of PKR4,691 billion by accumulating PKR4,725 billion showing a growth of 18% from previous year's tax
collection. For 2021-22, FBR has a stiff tax collection target of PKR5,829 billion. Moreover, the government has
projected fiscal deficit of 6.3% of GDP for current year and if achieved it would be an improvement of 80bps from
revised 2020-21 figure of 7.1% of GDP. Achieving the budgeted fiscal deficit target whilst maintaining a pro-growth
stance would be a very difficult task for the incumbent government.

Regarding the FATF Grey list, 26 out of 27 points have already been addressed by Pakistan and there are high chances
of the country getting out of the grey list. However, negotiations with IMF could become complicated in the next
review as measures regarding circular debt accumulation and energy tariff hikes have still not been agreed upon in
order to continue with pro-growth and relief policies.

Capital Markets Review

The benchmark index managed to recover from its low of 27,228 (on 25% March 2020) and has since then posted a
V-shaped recovery by providing returns of almost 74%, even climbing above pre-pandemic levels. During the year
under review, KSE-100 Index grew by 37.6% with volumes also expanding significantly. The average daily volume
traded prew 2.7x relative to the previous year, with an average of 526 million shares traded. Mareover, the outgoing
year also saw 12 trading days which recorded daily volume traded in excess of 1 billion shares, wherein also posting
2 billion shares traded on 27 May 2021. The average value traded also grew in-line with volume traded, posting
average daily value of PKR19.2 billion versus 7.2 billion in previous year. Expansionary monetary policy, increased
liquidity flowing in the market especially from retail investors and pro-growth policies to stimulate economy and
construction activities uplifted investor sentiments, which resulted in extraordinary performance of our bourse.
There have been jitters in the market regarding lockdown restrictions amidst COVID-19 waves, but the government's
policy of imposing "smart lockdowns” has managed to keep investor confidence high that has not resulted in the
bloodbath observed in first lockdown restrictions.

However, foreign investors continued their spelling spree in the market, selling equities worth USD387 million
during the year under review, Banks and 0il & Gas were the preferred sectors of foreign selling with USD114 and
USD104 million observed, respectively. Technology and Communication witnessed the highest foreign buying with
USD6.3 million. Amongst major sectors, Technology & Communication, Refinery, Engineering, Glass & Ceramics,
Textile, Automobiles, Cements outperformed the benchmark index whilst Vanaspati & Allied Industries, Oil & Gas,
Fertilizer, Pharmaceuticals, IPPs, OMCs and Banks, were the biggest underperformers.

Going forward the market is expected to maintain a positive momentum considering strong corporate profitability
across the board, especially from cyclical sectors, in a low interest rate environment. Moreover, the expectation of
Pakistan being lifted out of the FATF Grey list, can help entice foreign investors. However, on the opposite side the
chances of fiscal slippage remain high and the continued sustenance of global commodity prices, lifting-off of COVID
induced restrictions after widespread vaccination could bring-forth demand-led inflation both in local and
international markets, which would lead to contractionary monetary policy. The materialization of these
developments could lead to increased pressures on external side, which could prove difficult to manage.

Performance Overview:

The following table depicts the Company’s performance in the current year:
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2020-21 2019-20
PAK RUPEES

Accumulated losses as at July 01 7,085,268 (8,188,270)
Net Profit for the year 81,998,328 17,794,313
Bonus shares issued during the year (45,000,000)

Net realized gain on investments held at FVOCI 5,397,970

{Accumulated losses)/ unappropriated profit June 30 49,481,566 7.085,268
Earnings Per Share Rupees 1.66 *0.36
*restated

The Company posted a pre-tax profit of PKR 111 million during the year under review compared to a pre-tax
profit of PKR 36.5 million last year. Overall operating revenues of the company increased to PKR 368.2 million
compared to PKR 195.8 million in the previous year, an increase of B8%,. Brokerage income grew by 78% due to
the increase in trading activity mainly pertaining to the improved economic situation in the country particularly
in the third and fourth quarters of the year. Similarly Advisory & consultancy revenue also increased
considerably by 35% to PKR 60 million from 44 million last year.

The Company’s administrative expenses also grew by 22%, mainly as a consequence of increase in staff based
on the Company's strategic decision to expand its Branch network. The operating expenses also increased by
65% consistent with the increased capital market trading activity in the third and fourth quarters leading to a
78% increase in revenues of the Company.

Compliance Statement:

(@) The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its state of affairs fairly, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

(b) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained;

() Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, with which we concur;

(d) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan and the Companies Act, 2017, as also
stated in note number 2 of the financial statements, have been followed in preparation of financial
statements;

[e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored by
Audit Committee;

(f) The Company is financially sound and there are no significant doubts about the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern;

(g) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations;

(h) Key operating and financial data of current year and preceding years is appearing after notice of AGM;

(i) During the year, the Company issued Bonus shares at the rate of 10% i.e. 4.5 million shares of Rs. 10 each.
Hence no dividend is announced for the year ended June 30, 2021.

(i) There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding as on
June 30, 2021 except for those disclosed in the financial statements;

(k) All the material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the balance sheet date and the date of the directors’ report have been disclosed in the report;

(1) Five directors have obtained training under the Director’s Training Program;

(m)The Directors, CFQ, CEQ, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children
did not carry out any transaction in the shares of the Company during the year; and
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(n) Pattern of shareholding is disclosed after financial statements.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

Four Board meetings were held during the financial year 2020-2021 and were attended by the Directors as

follows:

Attendanc

Name Designation e
Lt. Gen. Tariqg Waseem Ghazi (Retd.) Director/ Chairman 4
Mr. Muhammad Najam Ali Director/ Chief Executive 4

Officer

Mrs, Hanna Khan Director
Mr. Muhammad Zulgarnain Mahmood Director
Khan
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi Director 4
Mr. Hassan Shahnawaz Director
Mr. Khurram Shahzad Director 3

Composition of Board

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:

a. Male: Six

b. Female: One

2. The composition of board is as follows:

Catepories

Names

Independent Directors

Lt. Gen. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)
Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz

Other Non-executive Directors

Mr. Muhammad Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan
Mrs. Hanna Khan

Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi

Mr. Malik Khurram Shahzad

Executive Directors

Mr. Muhammad Najam Ali

Committees of Board

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee
Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz

Chairman, Independent Director
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Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan ~ Member
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi Member

b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman, Independent Director
Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan ~ Member
Mrs, Hanna Khan Member
Mr. Malik Khurram Shahzad Member

Director's Remuneration

The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies [Code of Corporate Governance)
Repulations 2017.

Credit Rating

The Company has been re-assigned entity ratings of 'A-/A-2' (A Minus/A-Twao) by VIS Credit Rating Company
Ltd, The outlook on the assigned ratings is 'Stable’, Issuer rating scale defined by VIS as good credit quality;
protection factors are adequate. Risk factors may vary with possible changes in the economy.

Management Rating

The Company has been assigned management rating of '‘BMR2++" (BMR Two Plus Plus) by VIS Credit Rating
Company Ltd. The outlook on the assigned ratings is ‘Stable’. [ssuer rating rationale defined by VIS as strong
regulatory compliance levels; sound external controls, HR & IT services, risk management and financial
management along with adequate initial control framework client relationship.

Corporate and Social Responsibility

Company being a responsible corporate entity is always conscious of its obligations towards the people who
work for it, people around its workplace and the society as a whole,

External Auditors

The retiring auditors, Messrs, KPMG TaseerHadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered
themselves for reappointment. Accordingly, the Board of Directors endorses the recommendation of the Audit
Committee for the appointment of Messrs KPMG TaseerHadi & Co., Chartered Accountants as the auditors for
the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2022,

Appreciation and Acknowledgement

The management of Next Capital Limited extends their deepest appreciation to all the stake holders of the
Company, including its distinguished clients, hardworking employees, bankers, consultants and other business
partners. We also thank the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), the State Bank of Pakistan
[SBF), Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (P5SX) and Financial Market Association (FMA) for their cooperation and
kind support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: August 20, 2021

C{;___A.'_j 2 M

Muhammad Najam Ali Zubair Ellahi

Chief Executive Officer Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Next Capital Limited

Review report on the Statement of compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 for the year ended 30 June 2021

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (“the Regulations”) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Next Capital Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2021 in
accordance with the requirements of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. OQur responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it
does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding
of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’
statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and
risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions
by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried
out procedures to assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related
parties and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price
or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2021.

=

Date: 27 August 2021 K IS Cameny ~— [
) KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Karachi Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES {CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2018

Name of company: NEXT CAPITAL LIMITED
Year ending: 30" June 2021

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are Seven as per the following:
a. Male: Six

b. Female: One

2. The compaosition of board is as follows:

Categories MNames

Lt. Gen. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)

Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz

Mr. Muhammad Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan
Mrs. Hanna Khan

Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi

Mr. Malik Khurram Shehzad

Executive Directors wir. Muhammad Najam Ali

Independent Directors

Non-executive Directors

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
including this company.

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the date of approval or updatingis
maintained by the company,

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by board/
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to
frequency, recarding and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8. The board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations.

9, The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Seven (7) eminent directors, out of which five (5) directors are
already certified under the Directors Training Program as follows:

Mr. Muhammad Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi

Mrs. Hanna Khan

Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz

2 W
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10. The board has approved appeointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of
the Regulations.

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the
board.

12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee
Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman, Member
Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan Member
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi Member
Mr. Mohammad Omair Rashid Secretary
b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman, Member
Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan Member
Mrs. Hanna Khan Member
Mr. Malik Khurram Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance.

14. During the year the Head of Internal Audit resigned, the Company is in the process of appointing a new person
in his place.

15, The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yvearly) of the committee were as per following:
a) Audit Committes: Quarterly
b} HR and Remuneration Committee: Yearly

16. The board has set up an effective internal audit function to persons who are considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

17. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
guality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all
their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company.

18. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

19.We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied
with.

Lt. Gen. Tariq Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)
Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Next Capital Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Next Capital Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the statement of
profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and
we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2021 and of the profit, other comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matters:
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No.

Key audit matters

Valuation of Trade Debts

Refer notes 3.4, 3.14 and 12 to the
financial statements relating to
valuation of trade debts.

The Company has a significant
balance of trade debts. Provision
against doubtful trade debts is based
on loss allowance for Expected
Credit Loss (ECL).

We identified recoverability of trade
debts as a key audit matter as it
involves significant management
judgment in determining the
recoverable amount of trade debts.

Revenue recognition

Refer notes 3.7 and 21 to the financial
statements relating to revenue
recognition.

The Company generates revenue
from brokerage services as well as
corporate finance and related
services. Brokerage represent 86%
and corporate finance and related
services represents 14% of the total
revenue.

We identified revenue recognition as
key audit matter as it is one of the
key performance indicators of the
Company and because of the

I! NEXT

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

P

Qur procedures included:

= \We obtained an understanding of
the management’s basis for the
determination of the provision
required at the year end and the
receivables collection process;

* 'We assessed the method used by
the company for the recognition of
the impact of the application of
IFRS 9 regarding provision for
doubtful debts as allowable under
IFRS 9 and assessing the
reasonableness of assumptions of
ECL; and

* 'We tested the accuracy of the data
on a sample basis extracted from
the Company’s accounting system
which has been used to calculate
the provision required including the
subsequent recoveries.

Our procedures included:

We obtained an understanding of,
assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of key
internal controls over the recording
of revenue;

* We assessed the appropriateness of

the Company's accounting policies
for revenue recognition and

s ‘Woe checked invoices and related
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S. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our
No. audit
potential risk that revenue documents, on a sample basis for
transactions may not being selected revenue transactions
recognized in the appropriate period. recorded during the current year to

assess whether the related revenue
was recognized in accordance with
the requirement of applicable
accounting standard; and

¢ We compared, on a sample basis,
specific revenue transactions
recorded before and after the
reporting date with underlying
documentation to assess whether
revenue has been recognized in the
appropriate accounting period.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinions:

a)

b)

c)

d)

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Muhammad Taufig.

Date: 27 August 2021

-
KIMS Gy ~— {
KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Karachi Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION A5 AT 30 JUNE, 2021

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property and equipment
Right of use assels
Intangible assets

Long term investment
Long term deposits
Defarred lax asseal - nat

Current assets

Short lerm invastmeants

Investment in marginal financing system
Trade dabis

Deposits and prepayments

Advances and other receivables
Incoma tax refundable

Cash and bank balances

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserve

Authorised capital

100,000,000 (30 June 2020: 100,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Discount on issue of shares

Revenue Reserves
Unappropriated profits

Fair value reserves

Man-current liabilities
Leass Liabilitles

Current llabilities

Unclaimed dividend

Current portion of lease liabilities
Short term borrowing - secured
Trade and other payables

Total equity and liabilities

Contingencies and commitments

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

f;'i; _eF -

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Note

ﬁh“lﬂp‘h

11
12
13
14

15

16

5.3
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30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
78,028,115 56,801,427
31,744,341 32,924 557
3,482,361 3,536,112
- 10,703,821
36,206,252 16,713,623
5,832,242 7,226,193
155,390,311 127,905,633
4,008,645 4,493,995
70,326,739 2,430,138
382,451,422 107,805,166
208,502,668 316,160,288
4,207,940 4,554 814
41,911,318 51.991.481
332,701,076 168,718,288
1.044,110,808 656,194 150
1,199,501,119 784,009,783

1,000,000,000 1,000.000,000

495,000,000 450,000,000
{50,000,000) (50,000,000)
49,481,566 7.085.268

i (108,119)
494,481,566 406,977,149
31,321,593 32,614,065
3,055,448 3,055,446
10,634,256 7.524.763
149,996,346 149 996,346
510,011,912 183,932,014
673,697,960 344 508 568
1,199,501,119 784,099 783

2 ulasl

Director
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS5 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

Note
Operating revenua 21
Capital gain / (loss) on sale of invesiments 22
Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investment
classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss' 10
Operating expenses 23
Administrative expenses 24
Impairment reversal on trade debts 12.1
Finance cost 25
Other income 26
Profit before taxation
Taxation
- Current
- Prior
- Deferred
27
Profit for the year
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 28

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

. AN

lf/{ £
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

I! NEXT CAPITAL

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

el (1111 1.2 IO
368,169,747 195,817,680
13,361,705 (1,524,315)
- (151,963)
(188,044,270) (113,648,716)
(103,232,871) (84,537,819)
3,789,628 1,063,397
(22,970,443) (13,007,875)
71,073,496 (15,987,611)
39,980,191 52,465,103
111,053,687 36,477 492
(31,121,582) (22,907 486)
3,360,174 3,998,084
(1,293,951) 226,223
(29,055,359) (18,683,179)
81,998,328 17,794,313

(Reslated)
1.66 0.36

b=

Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
Profit for the year 81,998,328 17,794,313
Other comprehensive income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account
Unrealized loss on remeasurement of investment carried at FVTOCI - (3,351,701)
Realized gain on remeasurement of investment carried at FVTOCI 5,506,089 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 87,504,417 14,442 612

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executiva Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit bafors Laxateon

m{ﬂﬂ"ﬁ}f loss mm of investments

Unrealised loss in the vokee of invesiments at ‘fair value through profit or loss”

Mnrk-ug on hank balances
Madk-ug on investment in margin financing system
Mark-up undar margin trading system

Markup on lanm T carlificalag
Profit on cash margin

Raturn on Governmant sacurites
Impairment reversal on irade debls
Riecabvabilos writion-off

Gain on disposal of proparty And Bquipmant
Cithes incorme

Finance cost

Cash flows bafore working capifal changes
Changes in working capltal

{increasa) | decraase In curront assets
Trade dobts

Advances. deposits, propayments and other recehvables

Increase § (decrease) in current labilitios
Trade and other payablos

Conirnct limbilities

Cosh used in oparsting scthvitios

Finance cost pasd
Taxes pusid
Nut cash generated ! (usod) in operating activitios

CASH FLOWSE FROM INVEETING ACTIWITIES
Paymant for purchase of proparty and squipmaents
Purcahse in Intangible

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Py mginest i menk in masrgin inancing sysbem
Recspls from inmvestment in margin financing sysism
Proceeds from sale of PSX shares

Irvwmstrmants - rusl

Maak-ugr recoived on bank Balances aod xposund mangin
Mark-up recoived on investment in mangin RBNCING Bystem
Mok v rocobasd on irmsestrment in mangin rading syslom
Markug on lorm inance conificalos

Returm on Gavermment securithes

Othd INCome

Lang term deposits

Mot cash {used) ! generated from Investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease reninl paid

Dividends paid

Mot cash used In frem financing activities

Mat increase | (decrease] in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash squivalents al baginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE OF:
‘Cash and bank balnncoes
Bhort larem borrowing - secused

Ther annoxed modes 1 o 41 form en inbegral part of thesoe financial slalomons.

"~

Chief Executive

Chief Financial Officer

|! NEXT CAPITAL

AT EERS 33

-
pa
-

BEE

T
L

30 June A0 Juna
2021 Fiiri]
{Rupsss)
111,053,687 36,477 492
14,341 357 | 13 660,676
8,669,089 8,488, TAE
53,781 38T 835
(13,361,708) 1,524,115
£ 151,083
{19,394, 810) {21,607 082
= {2.708,027)
a {1,226,811)
{188,853) (B1Z,198)
(11,383,850 {23,000,130)|
a {3, 108, B0
{3,789,628) {1,063,397)
1.570,371 03,818
{1,700,000) -
1216,228) (02, 244)
22,970,443 13,007,875
(4,007,483 {18 307 333)
107,048,204 18,270, 160
J I 22 B4 HEG
1D¢.H4-AH (76,989,161}
(164,382 505) (57 047 475)
326,079,898 (41,164,783)
768,743 597 (B0, 608, TES)
(16,590,481) {6,540, 258)
17,681, 288 11,344 711
234,471,871 BB, 502, T34 )
|36, 168,045) 15, 550, 216)
- (50,0000
1,700,000 -
(B21,098,928) (B2 484, 2am)
760,793,745 103, 760,364
16,209,211 -
13,848,054 28,580,227
30,758,660 a4, 607,222
{7,591, 418) 1,841,502
* 1,228,811
186, A5 612,199
. 3,108,800
216,229 202244
(19,492, 724) {12,302, 244)
(G0.439,569) B3, 532,481

i1ﬂ.ﬂl§.114! (8.281.518)
2,061, 55'.r
(1,

153.“2,?“ 5

18,721,942 45,015,291
18721040
332,701,076 168,718,288
1 4R 140, 996, J46)
102, TO4, 7 30 18, 721,042

o3 :J..,»?:-

Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE, 2021

Balance as at 01 July 2019

Adjustmant on initial application of IFRS 16,
net of tax

Adjusted balance as at 1 July 2019
Todtal comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the: year

Transfer of fair value reserve of equity instruments
designated al FYOC|

Other comprehensive income

Balance as at 30 June 2020

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the: year

Bonus shares issued during the year

Gain on sale of FVOCI investment during the year

Transfer of realized gain from fair value reserve
to unappropriated profit on disposal of investment

Other comprehensive intome

Balance as at 30 June 2021

The annexed noles 1 o 41 form an integral part of these financial statemants.

{.-;; &5

[ B

Chief Executive

Revenue Reserve
Issued, Discount Total
subscribed on issue of Unappropriated Fair value
and paid-up shares Profit | (loss) Reserve
capital
(Rupees)
450,000,000 {50,000,000) (B8,188,270) 3,243,582 385,055,312
. - (2,520,775) (2.520,775)
450,000,000 {50,000.000) (10,709,045) 3243582 392534537
- - 17,794,313 - 17,794,313
- - - (3,351,701) (3,951,701)
- - 17,784,313 (3.351,701) 14,442 612
450,000,000 {50,000,000) 7,085,268 (108,119) 406,977,149
- - B1,99 328 - 81,998,328
45,000,000 - {45,000,000) - (45,000,000
- - 5,506,089 5,506,089
- - 5,387 970 (5,347,970)
45,000,000 - 42,396,298 106,119 42,504 417
495,000,000 (50,000,000) 49 481,566 - 449,481,566
e 'thﬂi’v
Chief Financial Officer Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

1.

1.1

2.1

22

23

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Mext Capital Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated as a public limited company in Pakistan on 14 December 2009
under repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The Company has oblained corporate
membership from Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited {“the Exchange”) on 2 February 2010 and was listed on the said
Exchange on 27 April 2012,

The Company is a TREC holder of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and a member of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange
Limited and is accredited broker by Financial Market Association of Pakistan. The Company is principally engaged in
brokerage of shares, stocks, equity and debt securities, commaodities, forex and other financial instruments and
corporate finance services. Further, the Company is engaged in trading in equity and debt securities on its own
account through ready, spot and forward counters of the stock exchange. The registered office of the Company is
situated at 2nd Floor, Imperial court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi.

The Company has branches at the following locations:

- B3-A, Agora Eden city, DHA Phase 8, Lahore.
-1st Floor, Plaza No. 88, Commaercial Area, Main Cavalry Ground, Lahore Cantt,
=-Office 1304, 13th Floor, DT Tower, Plot # 5, Jinnah Avenue, Bahria Town, Karachi

Impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements

The Company has assessed, and continues to assess, the potential for disruption caused by the COVID-19 pandemic
and has put in place plans and measures in order to enable the business to maintain normal operations, to the axtent
possible, against the backdrop of an evolving situation. The Company has implemented actions to mitigate the impact
of COVID-19, including steps to protect the employees in line with guidance from government, and while there
remains considerable uncertainty in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic (including its duration, extent and ultimate
irmpact), management believes that the Company’s operations will continue to experience only limited disruption due
to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. The Company's cperation has remained materially unaffected since the
outbreak of the COVID-18 pandemic, due to robust Company-led incident management framenark. However, the
management based on its azsessment considered that there would be no significant impact that will adversely affect
its businesses, results of operations and financial condition in future period.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. Accounting and reporting standards comprise of such:

- Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board as are
nofified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Wherever the provisions and directives issued under Companies Act, 2017 differ with the requirements of IFRS, the
previsions of and direclives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followead.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for investments which are
carried at fair values and lease liability valued at present value.

Functional currency and presentation currency

These financial staterments are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the
Company and have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires
managemant o make judgments, estimales and assumptions that affact the application of policies and the reported
amounts of assels, liabiliies, income and expenses, The eslimales and associated assumplions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from thase astimates.

Use of estimates and judgments

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affacts only that pariod, or in the period of the
ravision and future panods in the revision affects both current and fulure penods.

The estimates and judgments that have a significant effect on the financial statements are in respect of the following:

- Property and equipment (note 3.1 and 4);

- Right of use asset (note 3,14 & 5)

- Taxation (note 3.3 and 27);

- Provision against trade debts (note 3.4, 3.5 and 12);
-  Contingencies (note 3.12, 20 & 27)

Mew or amendments / interpretations to existing standards, interpratation and forthcoming requirements

- Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as nolified under the Companies Act,
2017 and the amendments and interpretations thareto will be effective for accounting pericds beginning on or after
01 July 2021:

- Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 which amended IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 is
applicable for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with earlier application permitted.
The amendments introduce a practical expedient to account for modifications of financial assels or financial
liabilities if a change results directly from IBOR reform and occurs on an 'economically equivalent’ basis. In these
cases, changes will be accounted for by updating the effective interast rata. A similar practical expedient will
apply under IFRS 16 for lessees when accounting for lease modifications required by IBOR reform. The
amendments also allow a series of exemptions from tha regular, strict rules around hedge accounting for hedging
relationships directly affected by the interest rate benchmark reforms. The amendments apply retrospectivaly
with earier application permitted. Hedging relationships previously discontinued solely because of changes
rasulting from the reform will be reinstated if certain conditions are mat.

- COVID-18-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16) — the International Accounting Standards Board
(the Board) has issued amandments to IFRS 16 (the amandments) to provide practical relief for lesseas in
accounting for rent concessions. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020,
wilh earlier application permitted. Under the standard's previous requirements, lessees assess whether rent
concessions are lease modifications and, if so, apply the specific guidance on accounting for lease modifications.
This generally involves remeasuring the lease liability using the revised lease payments and a revised discount
rate. Im light of the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the fact that many lesseas ara applying the standard
for the first time in their financial statements, the Board has provided an optional practical expedient for lessees.
Under the practical expedient, lessees are not required to assess whether eligible rent concessions are lease
modifications, and inslead are permitted o account for them as if thay were nol lease modifications.

The practical expedient introduced in the 2020 amendments only applied to rent concessions for which any
reduction in lease payments affected payments originally due on or before 30 June 2021. In light of persistence
of economic challenges posed by the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board has extended the practical expedient for
COVID-19 related rent concessions by one year |.e. permitiing lessees to apply it to rent concessions for which
any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before 30 June 2022,

Rant concassions ane aeligible for the practical expedient if they cccur as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic and if all the following criteria are met:

- the change in lease payments resulls in revised consideration for the lease thal is substantially the same as,
or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately preceding the change;
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- any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or bafore 30 June 2022; and
- there is no substantive change 1o the other terms and conditions of the lease.

- Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to |AS 37) effective for the annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022 amends |AS5 1 by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprises
the cost of fulfilling @ contract, Cost of fulfilling a contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is
onerous, An entity is required to apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its
obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of
initial application). Restatemant of comparative infoermation is not required, instead the amendments require an
entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained eamings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

- Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022:

= IFRS 8 — The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the
borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other's behalf,
when it applies the "10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a
financial liability.

- IFRS 16 — The amendment partially amends lliustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 by excluding the
illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment is to
rasolve any potential confusion that might arise in lease incenlives.

= A5 41 - The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of I1AS 41 for enlities to exclude taxation
cash flows when measurning the fair value of a biological assel using a present value technigue.

= Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceads before Intended Use (Amendments to |AS 18) effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 clarifies that sales proceeds and costs of items produced while
bringing an item of proparty, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management e.g9. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in
accordance with applicable Standards. The antity measuras the cost of those items applying the measurament
requirements of IAS 2. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from
cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and
equipment that are brought to the location and condition necessary for them o be capable of operating in the
manner intended by managemeant on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial
statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of
initially applying the amandmeants as an adjustmeant to the opening balance of retained earnings (or othar
component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

- Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3) - Reference to the Conceplual Framework,
issued in May 2020, amended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and added paragraphs 21A, 21B, 21C and
234 to IFRS 3 . An entity shall apply those amendments to business combinations for which the acquisition date
is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting periad beginning on or after 1 January 2022, Earlier
application is permitted if at the same time or earlier an enlity also applies all the amendments made by
Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework In IFRS Standards, issued in March 2018,

= Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1) amendments apply retrospectively for
the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023. These amendments in the standards have been added
to further clarify when a liability is classified as curment. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of
liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer
the sattlament of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting pericd. An entity shall apply those
amendments retrospectively in accordance with 1AS 8.

- Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendmants to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) — the Board has issued
amendments on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies and to help companies provide
useful accounting policy discliosures. The key amendments to IAS 1 include:

- requiring companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting
policies;
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- clarifying that accounting policies related to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions are
themselves immaterial and as such need not be disclosed; and

- clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate to material transactions, other events or conditions are
themselves material to a company's financial statements.

The Board also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 to include guidance and two additional examples on the
application of materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The amendments are effective for annual reporting
pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with earlier application permitted.

= Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to 1AS 8) = The amendments introduce a new definition for
accounting estimates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the financial slatements that are subject to
measurement uncaertainty.

The amendments also clarify the relationship between accounting policies and accounting estimates by
specifying that a company develops an accounting estimate to achieve the cbjective set out by an accounting
policy. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, and will apply
prospectively to changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies occurring on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period in which the company applies the amendments.

- Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to I1AS 12) - The
amendments narmmow the scope of the initial recognition exemption (IRE) so that it does not apply to transactions
that give rise io equal and cffsetting tempaorary differences. As a result, companies will need to recognise a
deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on initial recognition of a lease and
a decommissioning provision, For leases and decommissioning liabilities, the associated deferred tax asset and
liabilities will need to be recognised from the beginning of the earllest comparative period presented, with any
cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment to retained earnings or other components of equity at that date.
The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with earlier
application permitted.

- Sale or Contribution of Assels between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10
and |AS 28) — The amendment amends accounting treatment on loss of control of business or assets. The
amendments also introduce new accounting for less frequent fransaction that involves neither cost nor full step-
up of certain retained interests in assets that are not businesses. The effective date for these changes has been
deferred indefinitely until the completion of a broader review.

The above improvemants to standards are not likely to have material / significant impact on Company’s financial
stalements,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies are consistently applied in the preparation of these financial statements are the
same as those applied in eardier perods presented in these financial statements:

Property and equipment
Recognition and measurament

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

If significant parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the company. The carrying amount of the part so replaced is derecognized. The costs relating
1o day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in profit and loss account as incurred,
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Depreciation is calculated on cost of property and equipment less their estimated residual valuas using the
straight-line method over their useful lives and is recognised in profit and loss account. Depreciation on additions to
property and aquipment is charged from the date asset is avallable for use, till the date of its disposal, The estimated
useful lives of property and equipment for current and comparative periods are disclosed in note 4 to these financial
statements.

Depreciation

Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposal

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment is recognised in the profit and loss account.
Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset
will flow to the entity and the cost of such asset can be measured reliably.

Trading Right Entitlement Certificate {TREC)

This is stated at cost less impairment, if any. The carrying amount is reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess
whether it is in excess of its recoverable amount, and where the carrving value exceeds estimated recoverable
amount, it is written down to its estimated recoverable amount.

Software

Cosls directly associated with identifiable software thatl will have probable economic benefils exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as an intangible asset. Direct costs include the purchase costs of software and other directly
attributable costs of preparing the software for its intended use.

Computer software is measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Amaortisation

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, instead they are systematically tested for impairment
at sach reporting date. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised at straight line basis over the useful life
of the asset (at the rate specified in note € to these financial statements).

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit and loss account
except to the axtant that it relates to item recognized directly in other comprehensive income in which casa it is
recognized in other comprehansive income.

Currant tax

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation
after taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any. The charge for current tax includes adjustments to
charge for prior years which arises from assessments / developments made during the year, if any.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet method, in respect of tempeorary differences between the carmying
amounls of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and tha amounts used for taxation purposes. The
amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement or the carmying amount
of assaels and Liabilities, using the anacted or substantively enacted rates or taxation.

The Company recognises deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits for the foreseeable
future will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that itis
no lenger probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.
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Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost less
impairment losses, if any. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of expected
credit loss. Trade debts and other receivables considered irmecoverable are written off.

Trade debts and other receivables

Provisions

A provigion is recognised in the financial statement when the Company has a legal or constructive abligation as a
result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seltle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. The amount recognised as a provision reflects the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently
measured at amorlised cosl.

Revenue recognition

- Brokerage, commission, corporate finance income and other income are recognised as and when saervices are
rendered.

- Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established,

- Income on continuous funding system transactions and bank deposits is recognised on a time proportionate basis
that lakes into account the effective yield,

- Mark-up income from investment in marginal financing syslem is calculated on outstanding balance at agreed rates
and recorded in profit and loss account.

- Return on government securities is recognised as it accrues in the Statement of Profit or Loss, using the effective
interest method,

Foreign currency translation

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the reporting dale. Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the transaction date. Exchange gains or losses are taken to profit and loss account.

Basic and diluted earnings / (loss) per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings / (loss) per share (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
altributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the period in which the distributions and appropriations are
approved.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and bank deposits. Running finance under mark-up arangaments

that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company’s cash management are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of the statement of cash flows,
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A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence of non-occurmence, of one of more uncerain fulure events not
wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises
from past events, but it is not probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent liabilities

Financial instruments
Initial measurement of financial asset
The Company classifies its financial assets into following thres categories:

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);
- fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL); and
- measurad at amortised cost.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition.

Subsequent measurameant

Debt Investments These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest / markup income
at FVOCI caloulated using the effective interest method, and impairment are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss account. Other net gains and losses are recognised
in other comprahensive income., on de-racognition, gains and losses accumulated
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement of profit and loss

account.
Equity Investments These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised
at FvocCi as income in the statement of profit or loss account unless the dividend clearly

represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other nel gains and
losses are recognised in other comprehensive income and are never reclassified
to the slatement of profit and loss account.

Financial assets These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
at FVTPL including any interest / markup or dividend income, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss account.
Financial assets measured These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
at amortised cost interest method, The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, Interest [
markup income, and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
account,

Mon-derivative financial assets

All non-derivative financial assets are initially recognised on trade date i.e. date on which the Company becomes party
1o the respective contractual provisions. Non-derivative financial assels comprise loans and receivables that are
financial assaets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in active markets. The Company
deracognises the financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset axpiras or it transfers
the rights lo receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of
ownership of the financial assels are transferred or it neither transfers nor retain substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and does nol retain control over the lransferred assel,

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsat and the nel amount is reported in the financial statements only when
the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and the Company intends o either settle on a net basis, or lo
raalise the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expensa items of such assels and liabilities
are also offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when permitted by the accounting and
raporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
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Financial liabilities are initially recognised on trade date i.e. date on which the Company becomes party to the
respective contractual provisions. Financial liabilities include mark-up bearing borrowings and trade and other
payables. The Company derecognises the financial liabilities when confractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. Financial liability other than at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at fair value less any
directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost
using effective interast rate method.

3.13.4 Financial liabilities

314  Impairment
3.14.1 Financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowances for Expecled Credit Losses (ECLs) in respect of financial assets measured
at amortised cost.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, which are
measured at 12-month ECLs:

- debt securities that are determined to have low credil risk al the reporting date; and

- alher debl securilies and bank balance for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of defaull occuring over the expected life
of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the
Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due
for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are
possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrumant is lass
than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over
which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the Gross carrying amount of the
assets,

The gross camying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of
recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company individually makes an assessment with
respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whather there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The
Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are writben off
could still be subject to enforcement aclivities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of
amounts due.

3.14.2 MNon-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount, being higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell, is estimated. In assessing valug in use, the estimated fulure cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of iImpairment testing, assets that cannot
be tasted individually are grouped together into tha smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets. An impairment
loss is recognised whenever the camrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in the stalement of profit or loss.
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Leases

A contract is, or contains a lease if the contract conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a perod
of time in exchange for consideration. The Company mainly lease properties for its operations and recognizes a
right-cfuse asset and lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use assat is initially measured at
cost, and subsequently at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight line method from the
commencement date to the earier of end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or end of lease term. The
estimated useful lives of assets are determined on the same basis as that for owned assets. In addition, the
right-of-use asset is pericdically reduced by impairment losses, if any.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate of the Company. The lease liability is
subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease liability and decreased by lease payments made. Itis
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, a change in
assessment of whether extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised or a termination option is reasonably
certain not to be exercised.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term and low value
assets. The lease payments associated with these leases ara racognised as an expanse on a straight line basis

over the lease term. The right-of-use assels are presented in the same line item as it presents underlying assels for
the same nature it owns.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s
other components. An operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess ils
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

The operating segments of the Company are as follows:

Brokerage

The brokerage aclivities include services provided in respect of share brokerage.

Advisory

It consists of advisory and consultancy function.

Other operations

The other operations include services provided in respect of money market brokerage, forex brokerage, commodity
brokerage and share subscription commission.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT MNote 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
Operating assets 41 71,742,326 53,730,404
Capital work in progress 4.2 6,285,789 3,071,023
78,028,115 56,801 427
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4.1 Operating assets

30 June 2021
Description Leasehold Furniture Vehicles Computers Total
improvements and fixtures and related
accessories
(Rupees)
As at 30 June 2020
Cost 36,395,939 19,693,924 18,180,739 24,740,608 99,011,210
Accumulated depreciation {10,487.431) (3,318,232) (13,275,868)  (18,199.275) (45,280,806)
Net book value 25,908,508 16,375,692 4,904,871 6,541,333 53,730,404
Additions during the year - - 25,124,500 7.828,779 32,953,279
Disposal
Cost - - 2,113,000 - 2,113,000
Depreciation - - (2,113,000} - (2,113,000}
Depreciation charge for
the year 7,282,870) 1,993,114} {2,396,827) 3,268,546) (14,841,357)
Met book value 1 gﬁzslm 1 4|“215“ 2’?"332.544 11,101,566 71,742,326
As at 30 June 2021
Cost 36,395,938 15,693,924 41,192,239 32,569,387 129,851,489
Accumulated depreciation 17,770,301 5,311,346 13,559,695 21,467,821 58,109,163
Met book value 18,626,638 14,382,578 27,632,544 11,101,566 71,742,326
Depreciation rates
% per annum 20 10 20 20-33.33
30 June 2020
Dascription Leasahald Fumitura Vehicles Computars Total
improvements  and fixtures and related
ACCOSSOMNOSs
(Rupees)
Az at 30 June 2019
Cost 36,395,939 18,593,563 14,221,739 24,249,753 83,460,994
Accumulated depreciation (3.086,923) (1.386.032) (11.933.957) (15.205.218) (31.612.130)
MNet book value 33,308,016 17.207.531 2.287. 782 9,044,535 51,848,864
Additions during the year = 1,100,361 3,959,000 400 855 5,550,216
Disposal
Cost - - - - -
Depraciation - - - - E
Depraciation charge for
the year (7, 400,508) {1,832 200) {1,341,911) (2,994 057) {13 668,67E)
Met book value 25 BHBIEDB 1Ei3?5 592 4|Bﬂ4 871 Ei541|333 ssl?aui-tm
Ag at 30 June 2020
Cost 36,395,939 18,693,924 18,180,739 24,740,808 88.011.210
Accumulated depreciation {10.487.431) (3,318,232) (13,275.868) (18,199.273) (45,280,808)
Met book value 25 WH.SIJ& 16.3?5 692 4,904 871 6,541,333 53,730,404
Dapreciation rates % par annum 20 10 20 20-33.33
4.11 The cost of fully depreciated assets as at 30 June 2021 is Rs 26.902 million (2020: As 4.449 million).
4.1.2 Al immovable assets are situated at Head office in Karachi and branch offices in Karachi and Lahore.
4.1.3 Disposal of property and equipment
Accumulated Written Sala Gain an
Cost Deprociation down valug Procoeds Disposal
20 June 2021 2,113,000 2,113,000 - 1,700,000 1,700,000
30 June 2020 - - - - -
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4.2 Capital work in progress

2021 2020
Leasehold improvemeants R e 12 11] 111 [ee——
Cost as at 1 July 3,071,023 1,787 391
Additions 3,214,766 1,283,632
As at 30 June 6,285,789 3.071,023
5 LEASES 30 June
2021
51 Right-of-use assets (Rupees)
As at July 1, 2020 32,924,557
Additions 5,486,453
Depraciation expense (6,669,669)
As at June 30, 2021 31,741,341
As at June 30, 2020 32,924 557

£.2 The depreciation charge on right of use assets for the year has been allocated to administrative expenses.

5.2.1 The lessor of the leased property of Lahore is a Director.

5.3 Lease Liabilities
Rental contracts are made for a fixed period subject to renewal upon mutual consent of Company and lessor. Wherever
practicable the Company seeks o include extension oplion lo provide operational flexibility, Lease terms are negoliated
on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. Management exercises significant
judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised. The
future lease payments have been discounted using incremental borrowing rate at the time of the inception of the lease.

Set out below the carrying amount of lease liabilites and the movemenis during the year:

30 June
2021
(Rupees)
Az at 01 July 2020 40,138,828
Additions 5,486,453
Inlerest expense 6,379,982
Payments (10,049,414)
As at 30 June 2021 41,955,849
Current 10,634,256
Mon - current 31,321,593
41,955,849
As at 30 June 2020 40,138,828
Lease liabilities are payable as follows:
Minimum Interest Present value
lease of minimum
payments lease
payments
{Rupees)
Less than one year 11,338,702 704,446 10,634,256
Between one and five years 37,793,843 8,412,998 29,380,845
More than five years 4,546,656 2,605,908 1,940,748
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6.2

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Pakistan Mercantile Exchange - membership card
Trading Right Entitlernant Carificate (TREC)
Software

I! NEXT CAPITAL

Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupeas)
950,000 950,000
6.1 2,500,000 2,500,000
6.2 32,361 86,112
3,482,361 3,536,112

This represents TREC received from Pakistan Stock Exchange in accordance with the requirements of the Stock

Exchanges (Corporatisation, Demutualization and Integration) Act, 2012,

Software

Nel carrying value basis
Opening net book value
Additions

Amaortisation charge
Closing net book valug
Gross camying value
Cost

Accumulated amortisation
Met book value
Amortisation rate

LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Investiment in shares of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

30 June 30 June
2021 2020
{(Number of Shares)
1,081,194 1,081,194 Opening balance
Realized gain during the pernod
(1,081,194) - Sold in market

- 1,081,884  Closing balance™

Market value basis

Book value
Unrealized loss - OCI
Markel value

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
Pakistan Mercantila Exchange

Security deposit against office premises

Security deposit against PSO card

30 Juna 30 Jumne
2021 2020
(Rupeeas)
86,112 423,747
- 50,000
(53,751) (387.635)
32!351 86,112
5,153,660 3,153,660
(5,121,299) (5,067 548)
§2|351 BEI'I 12
33% 33%
- 10,703,821
Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
10,819,940 10,819,940
5,506,089 -
(16,326,029) -
7.1 - 1ﬂ|!|ll} 240
- 10,811,940
- (108,119}
s 10,703,821
Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
8.1 31,500,000 12,200,000
125,000 125,000
1,425,000 1,625,000
8.2 1,250,000 1,250,000
1,786,252 1,393,523
120,000 120,000
3§E£EE 1Ei'|"1 EIIEZI!
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16.2

10.2.1

NEXT CAPITAL

This includes depoaita placed with Pakisian Stock Exchange Limited for taking axposures in regular, huture market and cash deposited againsl Base
Minimurn Capital regquirsment.

This represent deposits placed with Pakistan Mercantile Exchange for taking exposures in commadity market.
DEFERRED TAX AZEET -net

Deductible [ (laxable) termporary differance ansing in respact of

et 30 Juna 30 Juna
il 200
= (RUp#RS) -~
Avcibiratid depreciation | amanisat (881,008) (261,733)
Unabsorbed depreciation | amortisation - 1.037.720
Lisbdity againsi asset subject to finance leasa 13,186,412 12,660,873
Right of use assel {9,205,B15) (8,548,122)
Provision for impairment on rade debls 2.532.450 3,328,458
ar — 5832 243 72261593
Reconcilistion of deferred tax
Halance a8 Hecogniged in  Recognised in  Balance as  Recognised Recognised  Balance as at
wt 01 July  profit and loss aquity ot 30 June  |n profit and in oquity 30 June 2021
2018 acecount 2020 loss account
(Rupeas]
Dwferred iax asset [ (Babllity) arsing
due fo:
Accelorated tax depreciation /
amoriization 911,168 {1.172.901) - (281,733) (319.272) - (581,005)
Right of use asset » (8,548,122) - (8,548, 122) 342,507 - (8,205, 615)
Linbifity against asset subject to
finance lease - 11640280 1029613 12.669.8T3 516,539 . 13,186,412
Prowision for impairment on rede debts 3,636 840 (308, 355) - BAZ8 458 (T4, 008) - 2,532,450
Unrealised loss | {gain) on imesiment {168,462) 169,462 - - - - -
Unabsorbed depreciation | amortisation 1,581,811 [G54,051) 1,037,720 (1,037,720} -
5370387 6220 TOE1 7226190 (1293 581) . ——SEan
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS Fair valus h FiL
Nole 30 June 30 Juno
il 200
e (RUpRES)
Listad ety Secliriting 101 - 484,350
Term Finance Corificates Tz 4,009,545 4,009 545
4,009,645 4493 995
Listed squity securities
30 Juna 30 June 30 Juna 30 June
21 2020 piiry) fuein]
(Humbaer of shares) Hame of invesies Carrying Markot Mk
amount value vakug
[Rupeis] ———--—
- 5.000 Habib Bank Limited® - - 484,330
& 5,000 a . 484 350

'Thuammuummummmwmmmummwhwmmwﬂmm
Act, F015.

Term Finance Cenificates
30 Juna 30 June 30 Juna 30 Juna
021 2020 2021 020
{Number of certificates) Mame of investee Carrying Market Markul
ameount value valug
IE 202 Soned Bank Limied mﬂ mm 4 009 645
Significant tarms$ and conditions of the Taerm Finance Certificates outstanding at tha year and ane as lollows:
Hame of Security Face WValue  Unredasmed Markup rate Maturity Rating
face valus {per annum) Longterm  Short Term
Listed debt securities - unsecured
Sonerl Bank Limited - 1l 4,008 645 4 008 645 & months. Panpatual A Al

KIBOR + 2%
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11.

12.

12.1

12.2

12.3

13.

INVESTMENT IN MARGINAL FINANCING SYSTEM

This amount is given as a Margin Financing (MF) to our clients through Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan
Limited. This amount iz secured againzt securities of clients held in House accounts under pledged status. The
Company is financing on Financing Participation Ratio (FPR) of maximum 75% and charging markup upto the rate of

1 manth KIBOR + 8%,

Investment in MF at beginning of the year
Total placements during the year

Total release against MF during the year
Realised income on MF
Unrealised income on MF
Balance at end of the year
TRADE DEBTS
Receivable from clients on account of;
- Purchase of shares on behalf of clients
- Brokerage commission
- Equity shares
- Money markel and forex
- Consultancy fee
-Provision for impairment on trade debts

Receivable from Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited

Provision for impairment on trade dabts

Opeaning balance
{Reversalimpairment during the year - net

Closing balance

Aging analysis

Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
e (RUpEES])
2,430,138 21,864,752
821,088,828 82,484,248
{760,910,277) (104,626,6889)
7,591,418 1,841,502
116,532 866,525
(753,202,32T) (101,918,862)
70,326,739 2,430,138
12.2 364,993,769 04 654,272
11,114,436 10,847,818
1,026,445 2,088,345
13,004,576 8,266,816
12.1 (7.687,804) (11.477.432)
382,451,422 104,479,819
- 3,325,347
382 451,422 107,805,166
11,477,432 12,540,829
(3,789,628) (1,063,387)
7,687,804 11,477,432

The aging analysis of the trade debls relating to purchase of shares is as follows:

Upto five days
Maore than five days

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposit against exposure margin

Deposit against Marginal Trading Services
Security deposits

Prepaid axpenses

Sales tax receivables

Note Amount Custody value
(RUPEDS) —=eeememmen

12.3 356,205,609 2,023,272,298

12.3 8,788,160 53,505,296

—284 903780, 2070177504,

These custody values are shown at market value after applying haircut of straight 15%.

Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
{Rupees)
13.1 180,830,891 302,086,059
13.2 21,932,976 10,339,530
73.3 347,250 347,250
3,023,111 2,888,067
2,368,440 499,382
208,502 668 316,160,288

Annual Report 2021 | 41




131

13.2

13.3

14.

15.

15.1

15.2

18.

16.1

16.2

I! NEXT CAPITAL

This represents deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure margin in
respect of trade in future and ready market. These deposils carry profit at rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.61% (30
June 2020: 5.61% to 10.74%) per annum,

This represents deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure margin against
trade and sustained losses o date on Marginal Trading Services. These deposits carry profit at rates ranging from
4,00% to 5.61% (30 June 2020: 5.61% to 9.35%) per annum.

This includes security deposit against leased assels.

ADVANCES AND OTHER Note 30 June 30 Juna
RECEIVABLES 2021 2020
(Rupees)
Considered good
Advance against salary - secured 2,451,273 75,107
Dther receivables and advances - unsecured 1,756,667 4,519,707
4,207,940 4,594,814
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Balances with banks:
Savings accounts - profit and loss account 15.1 321,797,850 135,146,837
Current accounts - Conventional 9,018,099 31,634,064
Current accounts - Shariah compliant 1,848,672 1,806,262
156.2 332,664,621 168,687,163
Cash in hand 36,455 31,125
332,701,076 16551'1 55285

Profit rate on savings accounts ranges from 5.50% to 6.61% per annum (30 June 2020: 6.61% to 11.74% par
annum).

This include Rs. 315.726 million (30 June 2020: Rs. 136.126 million) kept in designated bank accounts maintained
on behalf of clients.

AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED

AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
Authesried capital
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2021 2020 2021 2020
(Number of shares) (Rupees)
100,000,000 100,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Ordinary shares
45,000,000 45,000,000 Fully paid in cash 450,000,000 450,000,000
4,500,000 - lssued as bonus shares 45,000,000 -
43,500,000 45,000,000 495,000,000 450,000,000
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19.4
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2011

20.1.2

20.1.3

I! NEXT CAPITAL

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Nole 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
Trade creditors 19.1 & 18.2 276,688,181 172661473
Payable to National Clearing Comparny of
Pakistan Limited 19.2 192,499 404 -
Accrued commission to raders 19.3 13,741,698 1,849,820
Accrued salaries and cther expanses 11,619,068 4 960,689
Payable to auditors 1,062,856 570,000
Tax deducted at source 8,530,863 1,337,201
Commission payable 19.4 78,252 78,252
Accrued expenses 1,366,264 530,950
Accrued markup 3,894,250 470,544
Other payables 2,531,076 1,482,005
510,011,812 183,832,014

This includes trade payvable of Rs. 7.532 million (30 Juns 2020: Rs. 13 477 million) payvable to related parties.

This includes Rs, 192,499 (30 June 2020 Rs, NIL) trade payable in respect of two days trading with T+2 settlemant,
This includes commission payable of Rs. 6,652 million (30 June 2020: Rs. 0.395 million) to related parties,

This represents commission payable to a forgign brokerage houso,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

The Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) passed an Order for recovery of Sindh sales tax on advisory services amounting to RS,
871,681 for the tax pericd July 2011 to June 2012, The Company filed appeal before the Commissioner Appeals (SREB)
against the said order. The Commissioner Appeals (SRB) passed the final order dated 21 November 2014 for recovery of
assessed amount Rs. 871,581 and default surcharga to be calculated at the time of paymenl.

The Company filed the petition against the order to the Honourable High Court of Sindh ("The Court™ and the Court granted
an intarim order dated 28 November 2014 and restrained the SRB from damanding any payment till further orders by tha

The Sindh Revenue Board has passed an order on 11 October 2019 in respect of short declaration of revenue on which short
paid sales tax amounting o Rs. 6,347 286/- was computed for the tax period from July 2013 to June 2014. The Company

filed appeal before the Commissioner Appeals (SRE) against the said order and also filed the petition 5.T.R.A. No. 6/2016
against the order to the Honourable High Court of Sindh ("The Court™). Appeal and petition both are pending for hearings with
Commissioner Appeals and the Court.

The Sindh Revenua Board has passad an order on 30 June 2020 in respect of short declaration of revenue on which short
paid sales tax amounting to Rs, 1,817 282/- was computed for the tax period from July 2012 to June 2013, The Company
filed appeal before the Commissioner Appeals (SRB) against the said order and also filed the petition against the order to the
Honourable High Gourt of Sindh ("The Court™) to add this case in earler patition due o similar grounds of both orders. Appeal
and petition both are pending for hearings with Commissioner Appeals and the Court.

The manageameani based on the advice of its advisor is confident that the above such services were not laxable under the
Sindh Salas Tax Act, 2011 till 15t July 2014, wharafram amendment in the Act intreduced. The depariment arronecushy
charged Sales Tax on such services retrospactively. The Company was duly paying Sindh Sales Tax on brokerage senvices
and filing Sindh Sales Tax accordingly, The Company is confident of a favourable cutcome against all orders passed by SRB,
therefore. no provision has been made in this regard.

The Sindh Revenue Board issued nolice o the Company in respect of shorl payment of sales tax for the lax periods from July
2011 to June 2018 amounting to Rs. 22.382 million. The Company provided all the relevant detalls and explanation to the
SRB and also paid tax amounting to Rs. 6.508 million along with penalty and default surcharge amounting to Rs. 0.375
million under the amnasty schame provided through notification no. SRB-3-4/11/2018 dated May 18, 2018,

After the compliance and payment no further notice has been received,

Dwring the year 2019-20, one of the client filed a case before the civil court of Lahore against; the Company, Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited, Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Central Deposilory Company, seeking rendition of
accounts and permanent injunction from the Company. The hearing of the case is pending before the High Courl. The
Company based on its lawyer's assessment and its legal standing is confident of a favourable outcome of the same,
therelore, no provision has been made in this regard,

30 June 30 June
2021 2020
Commitments (Rupees)
For sale of quoted securities under future contracts against counter commitments ~1.752,192,095 22,117,820

For purchase of quoted securilies under fulure confracts against counter commitments  __1,597,187,080 91,276,940
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1. OPERATING REVENUE Note 30 June 30 June
2011 2020
(Rupees)
Brokerage income 21.1 & 21.2 355,983,945 176,801,924
Advisory / consultancy fea 60,047,869 44 472 055
Revanue including salas tax on servicas 21.3 416,031,814 221,273,879
Less: Salas tax on sanices 47,862,067 25,456,299
Net revenue excluding sales tax on services 368 169,747 195 817,680

i lenes By

21.1  Brokerage income - net of sales tax

Brokerage Income
Instituticnal customers 88,428,421 58,642 247
- [Retail Clients 226,601,619 97,819,009

315,030,040 156,461,256
21.2 This includes brokerage earmed from related parlies amounting to Rs. 3,192 million (30 Jure 2020; Rs. 0.822 million),

21.3  This amount is inclusive of the sales tax.

22.  CAPITAL GAIN | (LOSS) ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
Gain / (Loss) on sale of invastmants 13,361,705 {1,524,315)

13,361,705 (1,524 315)

23. OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and othar banefits 67,777,425 49,446,943
Consultancy fee 231 4,372 851 3,736,144
Sub-undenwriting commission 23.2 - 1,589,113
Commission and referral fee 23.3 83,648,456 34,580,959
Service and transaction charges 23,428.919 14,302,369
Fees and subscription 8,816,619 9,991,191

—188,044270, 11364671

23.1 This includes consullancy fee to the Direclors of the Company amounting to Rs. 6.369 million (30 June 2020: Rs. 0.5 million).

23.2 This expense was paid as per undenwriting agreement enterad with several parties this includes transaction with Director of
Rs. MIL (30 June 2020: 0.883 million).

23.3 This includes commission to the Direclors of the Company amounting to Rs. 39.395 million (30 June 2020: Rs. 17.480 milllon).

24. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Nota 30 June 30 June
20 2020
{Rupees)

Balaries, wages and other benefits 251 51,130,339 37,302,080
Telephone and communication charges 4,268,454 4,308,126
Utility charges 2,518,759 2,038,016
Vehicla running expenses 3,278,552 2,380,363
Depraciation 4 14,941,357 13,668,676
Depreciation on right of use asset § 6,669,669 6,486,756
Amortisation 6.2 53,751 387,635
Legal and professional charges 1.078,560 1,497,700
Insurance 1,681,018 1,860,426
Printing, stationery and postage charges 1,496,119 405,096
Dffice supplies 805,099 837,074
Offica repair and maintenanca 2,812,442 1,288,385
Fees and subscription 1,805,814 2,046,388
Travelling and entertainment charges 793,914 2,811,497
Advertisement expenses 190,540 =

Auditor's remunaration 252 1,752,656 897,119
Bacurity 3,454,029 3,464,474
Bad debls written off 1,570,371 93,918
Generator Fuel 210,970 92,014
Miscellanacus 2,719,458 2,174,036

103,232,871 84,537,819
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This includes remuneration to Chief Executive Officer amounting to Rs. 22,215 million (30 June 2020: Rs. 20,175 million).

Auditors® remuneration Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(RUPB8S) e
Audit fee 800,000 450,000
Half yearly review 200,000 150,000
Other services / cerifications 475,000 240,000
Out of pocket axpenzas 177,756 57,119
1,752,756 897,118
FINANCE COST
Bank charges 251 595,397 595,515
Interest on lease liabilites 6,379,982 6458617
Mark up charges 15,995 064 5.953,743
22,970,443 13,007 875
OTHER INCOME
Mark-up [ interest on:
- Bank balances - profit and loss account 18,394,810 21,607,082
= Income Under Margin Financing System 6,918,450 2,708,027
- Income Under Margin Trading System - 1,226,611
- Term Finance Certificates 386,853 612,198
= Return on Govermment securities - 3,108,800
Profit on cash margin 11,363,850 23,000,130
Gain on dispaszal of proparty and squipment 1,700,000 -
Others 216,228 202,244
39, ﬁ!l1g1 52 465i1 03
TAXATION

Relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before taxation 111 GBT 36,477 492
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 29% (30 June 2020: 29%) 32,205,569 10,578,473
Tax effect of income laxed al different lax rates 209,964 12,102,790
Tax affect of amount relating to prior year (3,360,174) (3,998,084)

— 29095399 ___ 18683179

The income tax returns of the Company have been filed up to tax year 2020 under the Universal Self Assessment Scheme. This
scheme provides that the return filed is deemed to be an assessment order, The returns may be selected for audit within five
years. The Income Tax Commissioner may amend assessment if any cbjection is raised during auwdil.

Order under section 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has been passed by the Assistant Commissioner Inland
Revenue in respect of monitoring of withholding of taxes for the tax year 2016 on account of short deduction of tax on payments
made by the Company amounting to Rs. 0.10 millian,

Order under section 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has been passed by the Assistant Commissionar nland
Revenue in respect of monitoring of withholding of taxes for the tax year 2011 on account of shor deduction of tax on payments
made by the Company amounting to Rs. 0.876 million. Agains! the said order the company has preferred an appeal before the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) under section 127 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001. The case has been heard, howaver,
the decizion in appeal i& still pending. The managament based an the advice of its advisor is confident regarding the oulcome of
the case. Thereby no provision is made within the financial statements.

Order for amendmant in assessmeant under section 122 (5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has been passed by the tax
authorities for the tax year 2011 on the basis that the tax deduction under section 153(1)(b) of the Ordinance was minimum fax,
therefore, no refund is allowable o the Company creating tax demand of Rs. 26,698. The Company has preferred an appeal
bafore the Commizsioner Inland Revenua ( Appaals ) under saction 127 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whare hearing in appaal
is pending. The management based on the advice of its advisor is confident regarding the outcome of the case. Thereby no
provision Is made within the financial statements.

The Company was selected for audit in respect of tax year 2016 through Random Computer Balloting in accordance with
saction 214C of the ordinance. The notice for submission of details was issued by Zone-V, Corporate Regional Tax Office,
Karachi whereas jurisdiction of the company falls with Zone-| Corporate Regional Tax offica, Karachi, The same was responded
and no further notice has been received yel.
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EARMNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED Nole 30 June 30 June
2021 2020
(Rupees)
Profit for the year £1,998 328 17,794 313
(Number)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 16 49,500,000 49,500,000
(Rupees) ——ew——
Restaled
Earmings per share basic and diluled 1.86 038

There is no dilutive impact on eamnings per share.

Tha Company issusd bonus sharas during tha year and accordingly tha aarnings per share for the comparative year has baan
rastated.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprisa of associated companias, directors, kay managemant parsonnal and close family members of the
direciors. Remunaration and banafits to executives of the Company are in accordance with the terms of their employment.

Transactions with relaled parties are entered into al rates negotiated with them. Delails of transactions and balances with related
parties have baen disclosed in the relevant notes of these financial statermenits.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including cerain benefits to the chief executive,
directors and execulives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Execulives
30 Junas 30 Juna 30 June 30 Juna 30 Juna 30 Juna
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
{Rupses)

Managenal remuneration 12,000,000 11,000,000 - - 25,392,652 28,568,363
House rent allowancn 4,800,000 4,400,000 - - 10,157,081 10,192,688
Mesdical 1,200,000 1,100,000 - - 2,539,265 2,548,172
Bonus 9,581,817 3,675,681 - . 9,360,543 2,736,642
Commission - - 39,394,932 17,480,137 14,021,977 4,194,039
Consultancy foa - - 636,979 S00.000 - -
Sub-underwriting commission . . . 863,016 - 103,728
Directors” leas - - - - - -

30,015,873 20,175,581 40,031,911 18, 643, 153 61,471,498 48,343,632
Number of Persons 1 1 3 4 13 17

Ther chief executive and cortain executives of the Company has been provided with free use of the Company’s mainlained cars as
par thair tarms of amploymant.

Commisskon and consultancy fees includes amount pald to non-executive directors of the Company, amounting Rs. 39,384 million
(30 June 2020 : Rs.17.480 million) and Rs. 0.636 million (2020 : Rs.0.500 million), respectively.

No feas is pald to directors for attending meatings.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's aclivites expose il 10 a varety of financlal risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (including currency risk,
interest rale risk and price rigk). The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and zeaks io minimize potential adverse effeciz on the Company's financial performance.

Risk managemant framawark

The Board of Direclors of the Company has an overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Board s also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies.

The Company's risk management policies ane established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to sl
appropriate risk kmits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence 10 limits. Risk management policies and systems arne
raviewsd ragulary to raflact changes in market conditions and the Company's activitias.
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Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financlal Instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party
to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from the inability of
the issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial institutions or counter parties in case of placements or other
arrangameants to fulfil their abligations. Thare iz a possibility of dafault by paricipanta and of failure of tha financial
markets, the depositories, the setflements or clearing system etc.

Credit risk

Elpd!tlﬂ to cradit risk

Cradit risk of the Company arises principally from its trade debts, long term deposits, advances, deposits and other
receivables and bank balances. The cammying amount of these financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Cradit risk managemant

To reduce the exposure to credit risk, the Company has developed its own risk management policies and guidelines
wheraby clients are provided trading limits according to their worth and proper margins are collacted from and maintained
by the clients. The Management continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes provision
against those balances considened doubtful for recovery.

The Company’s policy is to enter into financial contracts in accordance with the internal risk management policies and
investment and operational guidelines,

All ransactions in listed securiies are setlled using National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited, being the central
clearing company of the country. The fsk of defaull in such lransaclions is considerad minimal, as delivery ol securilies
iz guarantead by the stock exchange.

The maximum exposure to cradit risk bafora any credit enhancamants at 30 June 2021 is the carrying amount of the
financial assets as sot out below:

Note 30 June 30 June
2021 2020

(RUp8eS) mmeremmnee
Long term deposits 8 36,208,252 16,713,523
Investment in marginal inancing system 11 70,326,739 2430138
Trade debts 12 382,451,422 104,479,819
Advances 14 2,451,273 75,107
Deposits 13.1, 13.2 £ 13.3 203,111,117 312,772,839
Other receivables 14 1,756,667 4,518,707
Cash and Bank balances 15 332,701,076 168,718,288

—1,020,004,546 __600.700.421

Secured 72,778,012 2,605,245
Unzsecured 856,226,534 B07,204,176

1,029,004,548 609,709 421

The aging for trade deblors at the balance sheel date is as follows:

2021 2020
Gross Impairment Gross Impairmeant
sessssseeeees (RUpoes) (Rupees)

Mot past due 372,538,563 - 75,897 859 -
Past due 15 - 30 days 5,704,297 29 3,697,211 &
Past due 31 days - 180 days 3,749,008 13,111 24,061,771 108,404
Past due 180 days - 365 days 439,430 86,764 1,170,571 239,183
More than 365 days 8,050,125 7,587,900 11,129,839 11,120,837

300,481,421 7,687,804 115,857,251 11,477,432

Except for the impairment disclosed above, no impairment has been recognized in respect of these receivables as the
security against the same is adequate.

The credit quality of the Company's cash and cash equivalents, held with various commercial banks and financial
institutions is assessed with reference to external credit ratings thereof, ranging from AAA to A+ assigned by reputable
credit rating agencies.
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Cradi rating and colleterals

Bank balancos are anly hold with reputable banks having sound credit ratings. The cradit guality of the Company's bank balances can be
sssessed with reference of external credit ratings as follews:

Rating Short term Long term 30 June 2021

Agency rating rating (Rupees) (%)
MCE Bank Limited PACHA, A=l A, 324,443,524 aT.5%
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA, Al Al 3,158,942 1.0%
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al A 3,168 0.0%
Tha Bank of Pumjab PACHA . Al 203, Ta 0.1%
Muopezan Bank Lemitod VIS A Aty 1.B48.872 0.8%
Hubib Bank Limited VIS Al A8, 820,288 0.3%
J5 Bank Limited PACHA, A1+ A B6,193 0.0%
Askari Bank PACHA Al Al 3814 0.0%
Sindh Bank WIS Al A+ - 0.0%
Bank Al Habiby Liruted PACHRA Al AR, 1,806 406 0.8%
Faysal Bank Lirmited PACHRA LA A B3. B0
United Bank Limited VIS Al AAA 7045 0.0%

—33aeeas2 _ do0%

Rating Short term Lang term 30 June 2020

Agency rating rating {Rupeas) )
MCE Bank Limited PACFA Al Abh 161,942,769 B6.00%
Habib Mewopolitan Bank Limined PACRA A+ A 3176612 2.00%
Bank Alfalah Limited EACRA AT+ Al 102,146 0.06 %
Thi Bank of Pumjab PACHA Al 1Y 203,782 D.12%
hMeezan Bank Limited JCRMS A1+ Al 1.906,262 1.13%
Hebib Bank Limitad JCRME A1+ AN 3o,.212 0.23%
J& Bank Limied PACRA A1+ Ab- 50,438 0.04 %
Askar Bank PACRA A1+ A IH14 0.00%
Singh Bank JCR-AIS A A+ = 0.00%
Bank Al Habib Lirmited PACRA Al A 823,222 0.49%
United Bank Limited VIS Al RS 74,000 0.05%

L — <.

Concentration of credit msk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in sconomic or indusiry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties whose aggregate
cradit exposwurs is signilicant in relakon 1o the Company’s total credit exposura. The Company's portiolio of financial inatruments is
deversitied and transactions are ontered nto with credit-worthy counterpartioes of drerse natures thereby miatigating any sigraficant
concentrations of credit risk.

3.2 Liguidity risk

Liguedity risk |s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meaating ita financial chligations as they fall due. Liguidity risk anses
because of the possitility that the Company could be requaned 1o pay its abilities earier than expected or difficulty in resmng funds to rmeet
commitments associated with financial labilities as they fall due.

Liquidity risk management

Prudent liguidity risk managemant implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of committed credit
facilitias and the ability 10 close aut market positions dua to the dynamic natura of the business. The Cormmpany’s treasury alms at
rraintaining flexsbility in funding by keoping committed credit lnes available, The follewiang ans the contractual maturities of financial
ligbdlities, including interest paymonts:

30 Juna 2021
Maturities
Carrying Contractual Less than Upta One Two
amount cash fMows wix one to two to five
months year years years
{Rupsas)
Unclaimed dividend 3,055.446 [3.055.448) [3.055.448) = o =
Trade and other payables 10,071,912 (510.011.912) (510,011,912} = 3 =
Short term Dorrgwing 149,986,346 [ 1 G, 346 - - -
583,083,704 : :
30 June HGHD
Daturtes _
Carrying Contractual Less than Lipto Cne T
amaunt cash flows Bix ane 18 o to five
manths year YEars yRars
{Rupeas]
Linclaimad divedand 3,086,446 (3,066 446) (2,066, 44G) - -
Short term loans-unsecurod 149,996 348 (149,896 348) (149,906, 248) - -
Trade and other payables 183,032,014 [183,932.014) (183,932,014} - - -

On the balance sheet date, the Comparry has cash and bank balances of Rs. 332 701 millian (2020: As. 168.718 million).
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Markel risk is the risk thal the valee of the financial instrurment may lucluate as a resull of changes in markel inleres! rales or the markel price
due to a changs In credit rating of the issuar or the instrumant, change in market sentimants, speculathee acthvities, supply and demand of
securities and ligquidity in the market.

Market rigk

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.
Market risk managemant

The Company manages marked risk by monilonng exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk managenent and investment
policies and guidelines.

Currancy sk

Currancy risk |= the risk that tha fair valus or future cash fiows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate bacauss of changes in foreign axchangs
rates. The Company, 8t present, is not exposed to curmency risk 83 all transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

Inbarost rate fsk
Interest rate risk is the sk that the value of a financial instrument will luctuate dwe 1o changes in the market yield.
At the reporting date the interest rate profile of Company's interest baaring financial instruments is as follows:

Effective Interest Rate Carrying Amount
2021 2020 2021

Variable rate instruments e (Ferc@ntage) {Rupess)
Financial assols
Bank balances 5.5% to B.61% 6.61% to 11.74% 321,797,850 135,148 837
Fixed rate instruments
Deposits with Mational Cleaning Company of

Pakistan Limited A.00% to 5.61%  5.61% to 10.74% 202,763, BET 312,425, 588

Fair Value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not ascount for any fixed rate financial assots and liabilities at fair valus through profit or loss. Tharafors, a change in intanest
rate at ihe reporting date would not have affected the after tax profit of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A changa of 100 basis points in interest rales at the reporiing date would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit and loss by the amounts
shown below, This anabysis assumies thal all other varables remain constant. The analyses is performed on the same basis for 30 June 2060,

Prafit and loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
inereasa decrease Ineraasa decreasa
(Rupees) {Rupees)
As at 30 June 2021
As at 30 June 2020
Variable rate instruments 1,351,488 (1,351,468) 1,351 468 (1,351.488)
Price risk

Price risk includes equity price risk which ks the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as a resull of changes in the levels of PSX-
Indes: and the value of individual shares,

The lable below summarises the Company's equily price risk as of 30 June 2021 and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase and a 10%
decrease in markel prices as at the year ond.

Fairvalue  Hypothetical  Estimated fair Mypothetical  Hypothetical  Hypathetical

price change value after Increase / Increase / Incroase /
hypothetical (decreasa) in {dacreasa) In (decreasa) in
change Im price profit [ (loss) acl shareholders’
after tax equity
(Rupees)

30 June 2021 - 10% increase - . - X
10% decrease - - - -

30 June 2020 11,188,471  10% increase 12,306,588 48,435 1,070,362 1,118,817
10% decrease 10,068,354 (48.433) (1,070,382) (1,118,81T)

The salected hypothatical change doss not reflect what could be considarad 10 ba the bast or worst case SCENanos,
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Wrﬂth'ﬂu risk of direct o indinect loss arising from a wide variety of couses asscciaind with the processes, echnology and infrestruchure supperting the

PERITY"S O widhar y within Ehe Comparry or exiermaly al the Company's sendion providers, and from exdornal Inclons other than credil, marke! and lquidiy
mm-mmmmmwmmmmmﬁmmmmWmmm-w
tha Company's acthvities.

The Compamy’s obective i i Manags operational risk 50 53 10 balance RTVERg of inancial Iosses and damaHe 15 s repUCation with schieving I8 objsctive of genaratng
rerlurrs for stakeholders.

Senior management ensures thal the Company’s siafl have adeguate raining and experence and fosters effective communication relabed o operational risk Management.
. FAR VALUE OF FINAMCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Fair valhue I8 &n amourt for which an asset could be exchanged or & lability settied between Kncwiedgeabis wiling partes in am's ngth transaction. The table below
analysis financial instruments carmad 8 fair value, by valuaton mathod. The different levels (methods) have been defined as follows:

Livved 1; Fair valun measurements using qualed prices (unadjusied) in scive markeds for idoniical assets or linbdities.

Lavel 2 Fair vahie Measurements using inpuls cthar Ban guoted pricss included within Lavel 1 tht srs chsscyabis for the aeset or lablity, sther dirsctly (L. a8 prices) o
indirecy (1.2 derfved from prices).

Lerved 3; Fair vadue measuremenls using inpuls for Se assel or Rabiity hal ane nol based on obseryvable markel data (Le. unobservable inpuls).

Fair value of the financial assets that are traded in actie markets are based on quoted market prices. The following table shows fair values of financial assets and financial
limbilitiers, inclhuding thedr lesols in the iair valse hisrerchry. Thess financial assets and Enancial Enbiliies, sxcepl reestmant in shares of PSX, sre shert inem and thair lair value
approximabes. adr Carmying vakue.

On balance shest 30 Jure 0T
financisl Instrumaents Carrying valus
Mardatorily at FWTOLCH - Financlal asseiat  Other financlal Lewel 1

F¥TPL Uity smnrtised cost linbilitlas

-
E

i

Lovel 3

(Rispees]
Financial ssssts measured
at fair valua
Irrestrnent im shares of Pakistan = a s a
Sinck Exchangn Limiled

Term finance certificabes 4 0013 645 4,009 645

Financial asasts not massisnnd

al Tair value

Liang teim deposits - - 6,206,282 =
Trade debls - considered good . - IZ A5 422 -
Irvemstrnant in marginal fnancing TO, 326,730

Advancos and offar recshabiss - - 4,207 840
Cash ard bank balances - = 332,701,078

Financial Babilkties not
raasured al lair value

Trade and other payables
Shorl barm bormowing

510,011,012
149,996,345

On balance sheet 30 June 2030
financial insbrumants Carnying valug Fair walun
Mandalirilty al FWTONC - Fimancial assel al Ortheer Binarwial Lvnd 1 Liwenl Livrwd 3
FYTPL ity amotiasd coul TR

Irasnmand (Fupees)

Flnancial assets measured
&l Tair walue
mmnmdlﬁm 10,703,821 - - 10,703,821

Lisbed oquity securities 484 280 E - - 484 350
Term finance certificates 4,000,545 4,005 645

Financial assets not measisred
wt Tair value

Long form daposis - ] 16,713,523 .
Trade detils - considonmd good . = 104478818 =
Inwestrent in margnal financing 2,430,138

Deposits and prepayments - - HEIMMN -
Advancoes and oihor rocehables - - 4,504 814 N
Cash and bank balancoes L L 188 T18 288

D 10 R 7 M ——

Financial Habilities not
measured af fair value
3,065 448
183,932,014
140,906, 146
26,300,000

Trade and olher payables
Sher berm Bomewing
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

investment opportunities and to reduce cost of capital.

I! NEXT CAPITAL

The primary objective of the Company's capilal management is to maintain healthy capital ratios and optimal capital structure in
arder to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing operations, for maximizing shareholder's value, for tapping potential

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes in economic conditions.
Furthermore, the Company finances its operations through equity, borrowing and management of its working capital with a view
to maintain an appropriate mix between various sources of inance o minimise risk.

Met capital requirements of the Company are set and regulated by PSX. These requirements are put in place to ensure
sufficient solvency margins and arg based on excess of current assels over current liabilities. The Company manages its net
capital requirements by assessing its capilal structure against required capital level on a regular basis.

OPERATING SEGMENTS

Segment revenues
Administrative and operaling expenses
{othar than depraciation and amortization)

D v
Amortisation of intangible assets

Met Impairment reversal on Trade Dabis
Capital Gain or loss on sale of investments
Finance cost

Finance Income

Taxat
Segment assels
Segment liabilities

Capital expenditure

2021
Equity Investmant Othar Total
Brokerage Banking Operations
02,537,401 3,139,707 12,492,639 368,169,747
(181,117,133) (40,248,252) (66,122,128) (287 ,487,513)
{13,614,946) (3,025,544) {4,870,536) (21,611,026)
(33,863) (7,525) (12,363) (53,751)
3,789,628 - - 3,789,628
. - 13,361,705 13,361,705
(20,389,553) {976,553) {1,604,337) (22,970,443)
37,677,100 2,086,853 39,763,062
(23,305,065) (4,251,177) (1,499,117) (29,055,359)
988,333,038 13,004,576 211,168,081 1,199.501,119
650,024,507 - 54,995,046 705,019,553
27,720,406 - 8,447,639 36,168,045

There wene no major customer of the Company which derived 10 percent or more of the Company’s revenue. All non-current
assets of the Company as at June 30, 2021 and June 30, 20220 are located and operating in Pakistan

Segmen! revenues

Administrative and oparating expansas
{cther than depreciation and amortization)

Depraciation

Amortisation of intangible assets

Capital Gain or (loss) on sale of investments

Unrealized gain/ loss

Met Impairment on Trade Dabis

Finance cost

Finance Incoma

Taxation

Segment assats

Segment liabilities

Capital expanditure

2020
Equity Investment Other Total
Brokerage Banking Operations
149,824,185 30,355,801 6,637,694 195,817,680
(93,520,146) {17,590,754) (63,994, 722) (177 641,438)
(15,519,706) {4,031,092) (604,664) (20,155,462)
(298,479) (77,527) {11,629) {387,635)
- - (1,524,315) (1,524,315)
. - (151,963) {151,963)
1,063,397 - - 1,063,397
(11,385,425) {1,410,828) (211,624) (13,007,875)
48 541,860 - 3,923,243 52 465,103
{18,962,4949) (3,148,464) (796.523) {22,907,486)
560,116,169 - 223,983,614 784,099,783
333,928,360 - 43,194,274 7722634
5,550,218 - - 5,550,216
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In complance with the Regulation 19.2 of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, every Trading Right EnStlement Cedificale (TREC) holdes
reqistensd o a broker under Brokers and Agents Registration Rules, 2001, is required fo maintain a Base Minimum Capital (BMC) in the amount and lorm as
prescribed in the Rule on the basis of Assets Uinder Cusiody [AUC). As per the said regulation, as at 30 June 2021, the Company is required b maintain BMC
of Rs. 33.291 million.

BASE MINIMUM CAPITAL

The netional value of the TREC and the break-up value of the shares for the purpose of BMC s determined by the PSX as under:
30 June

(Rupeas)
Cash 31,500,000

Trading Right Entilement Cedificales 2,500,000
— 000,000

NET CAFITAL BALANCE

{Excess of Curmant Asseis over Currant Liabllites dslarmined in accordancs with tha requiremanis of the secand Scheduls of Sscurites Brokars
and Oparations) Regulations, 2016 (the Regulations) read with Rule 2 (d) of the Secsrities Exchange Commission (SEC) Rules 1671 (SEC Rules 1971) lssued
by the Securites & Exchange Comméssion of Pakistan (SECP))L

Descriplion Valuation Basis Note
Current Assets
Cash in hand, bank balances As par ook valus 362 332,704 076
Cash deposited as marngin with Pakistan Steck Exchange As par book valus 363 202,763,867
Limited (F3X) and Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan
Limiled NCCPL

Invastmant in listed securites in the name of broker Al madkel value -
Less: Securities nol in exposins -
Less: Securities in exposurs list marked
o market less 15% diseount - -

Listed TFCs ! Corporate Bonds of nol loss than BBB grade Al markel value 84 4,000,648
asskgned by credit rating company in Pakistan Less: Marked io market bess 10% discount | 4n), B 3,608,681
Trade debis As per book value J65T | 4456.434044
Less: Ovardua for mane than 14 days (31,568, 331) 414 B6E 613
953 040 237
Current Liabilities
Trade payables As per book value 358 2T8.E88. 181
Less: Overdus for more than 30 days (T4.634.325) 202,053,056
Ofhr labilios As per book value 367
- Trade payables overdue for more than 30 days 4,634,325
= Short basrrn bormowing 149 %6 346
- Ancrued sxpenses and athers 247 013,433 471,844,104
673,697 960
Het Capital Balance as al 30 June 2021 —tB0,242 37T

Basis of accounting

The statemant of net capital batance (the Stalement”) has been prepared in acconiance with the requirements of the Second Schedule of the Securities
Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations. 2016 (the Regulations) read with rule 2 (d) of the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) Rules 1971 (SEC
Rutes 1971) issuad by the Securities and Exchanga Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

Basis of aceounting

The valualion of current assels and curent liabd@ties for the purpose of nel capital balance has been delermined on the barsis of the Tollowing:

Description Yaluation Basis

Bank balances and cash deposit A3 per book value

Trade dabis Book valus hess thoss overdus for more than fourssn days.
Invastment in listed securites in the name of broker Securities on the axposure list marked to market bess 15% discownt.
Any other assels os specilied by the Commission As per the valuation basis delermined by the Commission.

Trade payables Book value less thoese overdue for more than 30 days.

Other liabilities As classified under the generally accepled accounting
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6.3 Cash in hand, bank balances and cash deposil- staled al book value Amaunt
Cash in hand 38,455
Bank balances periaining fo:

Mt Capital Limited

- Cufment acoolint 8,806,328

- Profit and loss aharing account 7.6899.259

- Excaas balance in Clienls” bank accound u

Cliants - curnsnt adcount and profit and loss shafing account 315,950.034
225101076,

36.2.17 Trade lability balance i more than the cient's curment account balance as the ransactions under T+2 basis were setled subseguant 1o the year and on e
s dati,

36.3 Cash deposited as margin with PEX and NCCPL Naodo Amaunt
Deposit against exposure margin AT 180,830,891
Depesit against Marginal Trading Services 3832 21,932,976

bR IEL00T,

36.3.1 This reprasents margin doposit with NCCPL consist of amounting R, 16.59 million against Futures Market, Rs.164.240 million againsl Regular T+2
market and fts. Nil million against Bonds Automated Trading System(BATS) market

36.3.2 This rep s deposit with Mational Claaring Company of Palkestan Limited against Marginal Trading System and Mangin Financing.

36.3.3 Doposits hold with PSX and NGCPL a8 basic doposits have not boon included 8s por tha clarfications issued by Securities and Exchangn Commission of
Pakistan [(SEECP).

364  Listed TFCa Cuantity Rats Amaunt
Soneri bank limited - Tesm Finance Cenificates BO2 5,000 4,009, 646
leas: Listad TFCe marked o markel less 10% dissewnt (400.965)
—E0Y 8T

36.5  Trade Debls
These ane valued 3l cosl less bad and doubtiul debls (il any) and debls outslanding for mone than 14 days.

Naodo Amaunt
Total recalvabie I651 B 434 a4
Less: Recelvables other than brolerage business 36582 -
Total trade recelvables A4 404, 544
Less: Orver due for more than 14 days (31,568,331}
Balance gererated within 14 days andior not yet dus 414,866,613
365 The break up of totsl receivable is as follows:
Purchasas of shares on bahalf of cliants mae3 ATE, 108 305
Irbstreiils i Marginal Finamndng b 54 M
.l

38.85.2 Amount receivable other than brokerage business is nol included for the purpose of Nel Capital Balance in accordonoe with dause 2.7 of cdanfication /
guidalines issued by SECP dated 03 Juty 2013,

36.5.3 Thesa represent value of shares Bppeaning in clients respective sub account fo the extent of ovardue balances for mone than 14 days of value of securities,
whichewer is less in aocordance with the clarifications [ guidelines issued by SECP,

3654 Investmant in Marginal Financing

This amount is given as a Mangin Financing System (MFS) 1o cients through National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited. This amount i secuned
aganst securities of clients hald in House accounts under pledged status. The Company is finanding on Financing Partcipation Ratie (FPR) of maxmum
T5% and charging markup at the rate of 1 menth KIBOR + 8%,

366 Trade payables

These represents balances due 10 customers in respect of irading of shares less trade payable balances owerdue for mone than 30 days and Ioan accoun
balpnce which have been included in other llabilities.

IET  Cher liabilities

These repressends curnend Eabilitees, other Ban irede payable which ane due with in 30 days and the amounl classified as loan acoount. Cther liabilities ars
&taled at book value,

Amount

Unelaimed Dévidend 3,055 448
Accrued commission to traders 13,741,658
Accrued salaries and olher axpanses 11,619,088
Payable to National Claaring Company of Pakistan 162 499 404
Auditcrs remuneration 1.062.856
Tax deducted at $ource 6,530,863
Commission payable 78,252
Markup paysbe 3,894,250
Other payables 2,531,076
Accruied axpantes 1,366, 764
Current portion of lease Rabdlites 10,634 256

247,013,433
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LIQUID CAPITAL BALANCE

I_ NEXT CAPITAL

The below staterment has been prepared in accordance with regulation 8(3) and schedule Il of the Securities Brokers (Licensing and
Cipesrations) Regulations, 2016,

Hn- "

Value in
Pak Rupeas

—

.‘I

Hair Cut /!
Hulh‘nll‘l‘ll

Net Adjusted
Value

Prnp-wa Equipment

108,769,456

100.00%

i

.2

Intin Assels

3,482,361

100.00%

Investment in Govi. Securities

1.3
14

Investment in Debt. Securities

I listed than:

i. 5% of the balance sheel value in the case of tenure upto 1 year

5 00%

ii. 7.5% of the balance sheel value,_ in the case of tenure from 1-3 years

7.50%

iii. 10% of the balance shesat value, in the case of tenure of more than 3 years

10.00%

If unlisted than:

I 10% of the balance sheat value In the case of tenwra upto 1 year

10.00%

ii. 12.5% of the balance sheat value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years

12.50%

iii. 15% of the balance sheat value, in the case of tenwure of more than 3 years

15.00%

1.8

Investment in Equity Securities

i. I Buted 15% or VaR of each securilies on the cutofl dale as computed by the
Securities Exchange for respective securities whichever is higher,

100.00%

i If wnlistad, 100% of carmying value.
il SUbBCrphion money aganst Invesiment in IFLVGNer Tar Sale: AMount pad A%

subscription money provided that shares have not boen aliotted or are not
included in Investmen ok

v, ircy nvestment in any assel ncluding
shares of listed securities that are in Block, Freeze or Pledge status as on
reporting date. (July 18, 2017)

Provided that 100% haircul shall not be applied in case of investment in those
securities which are Pledged In favar of Stock Exchange / Clearing House
againgt Margin Financing requiremants or pladgad in favor of Banks againgt
Short Term financing arrangements. in such cases, the haircul as provided in
schedula |1l of the Regulations in respect of investment in securities shall ba
17}

100.00%

applicable (August 260
Ivaastmaznt in subsidiaries

A0 %

1.7

Investmant in associated companiss/undartaking

1 ¥ isied 20% or Vaik of aach secunilies as computad by the Securites
|Exchange for respective securitios whichever is higher

Jii. 11 wnlisted, 100% of nel valuo.

100.00%

1.8

Ellh.lbnrrur regulalory deposits/basic deposits with the wxchanges, clearing
hiowse or central deposilony of any othar antity,

36,206,252

100.00%

1.9

Margin deposits with exchandge and clearing house.

202,763,867

202,763 867

1.10

Deposit with authorized intermediary against bormowed securities under SLB.

111

Other daposits and prepaymants

5,738,801

100.00%

1.12

Acerued interast, profit or mark-up on amounis placed with financial institutions
of ditht sacurities ate,(Mil)

n respect of m
related parties

accrued on 5o . Bub3

100.00%

Drividends receivables.

Amounts receivable against Repo financing,
Amount paid as purchaser under the REPD agreement. (Securities purchased
under repo arrangement shall not be incleded in the invesimeants.)

Receivables other than trade receivables

52,051,500

100.00%

Receivables from clearing house or sacurities exchange(s)

100% valwm‘ mmmnummamm of antithements against

T. 1N Cuse recervables are agains] margm nancing, e aggregate i (1] vaue of
securities hald in the blecked account after applying VAR based Haircut, (i)
cash depogited as collateral by the finance (iil) market value of any securities
deposited a3 collaleral alter applying VaR based haircul.

I Lower of net balance sheet value or value determined through

70,328,739

39,077,132

38,077,132

[ inma recalvables are against margin tradeng, 5% of the net balance shoot
value,

|1, Mot smount aiter deducting helreut

5.00%

B

Head of Account

. Incase recewables ane against secunties bormowings undar SLE, the amount
paid to NCCPL as collateral upon entering into contract,

Valus in
Pak Rupsas

Hair Gut /
_Adjustmaents

Net Adjusted
Walus

i
h.lmamrmmhm:mmmn 5 days overdue, 0% of the

not balance sheot value.
L. Balance shee! value

32451 422

358,135,145

359,135,145
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Head of Account

Value in
Pak Rupses

w. Incase of other frade recelvables are overdue, or § days or more, the
aggregate of (i} the market value of securities purchased for cusiomers and hald
in sub-accounts after applying VAR based haircuts, (ii) cash deposited as
collateral by the respective customer and (iil) the markel value of securites hald
as coltateral after applying VaR based hairculs.

v. Lowar of nat balance sheat value or valus determined through

Halr Gut [
|_Adjustments |

Mot Adjusted
Val

wi. T ha i the case of Form rofi

100, 00 %

Cash and Bank balances

|. Bank Balance-proprietany accounts

16,705,587

16,705,587

il. Bank bBalance-customor Sccounts

315,959,034

315.959,034

iii. Cash in hand

36,455

36,455

Total Assels

1,1989,501,119

837,285,801

litles

Trade Payabl

I. Payable to exchanges and clearing house

ii, Payable against leveraged markel products

i, Payabla to customars

276,680,161

276, 6AB, 181

2.2

Current Liabilities

i. Statuliory and regulatory dues

ii. Accruals and other payables

233,323,711

2332.323.T1

iii, Shorl-lerm borrowings

148,996, 346

148,986,346

v. Curmant of subordinated loans

v. Current portion of long term liabilities

10,634,256

10.834 256

vi. Defarrad Liabiditias

wil. Provision for bad dabts

wiil. Proviskon for taxation

23

. Ciher liabilties as per accounting principies and included in the financial

3055446

siatemnenis
IHun-Gm-lnt Liabllities

i. Long-Term financing

Ii. Staff retiramant banafits

I, Other Labililies as per accounhing prnciples and mcluded i the nancal
i

31,321,692

Subordinated Loans

of Sy ng arg

allowead 1o ba daducted
|'I‘n-t.ll Liabilities

705,018,563

705,018,553

3.2

3.3

70,328,739

52,578,187

(i) Aumoun! deposited by the bomower with NCCPL

(i} Gash margins paid and

(i} Tha market valua of securities pledgad as margine exceed tha 110% of tha
E: Al g haras 0

{a} in the case of right issues : if thae market value of securities s ess than or
equal o the subscriplion price;

the aggregaie of:

(i) the 50% aof Haircut multipiied by the undensriting commitments and

(i} the value by which the underwriting commitmants oxceeds the market price
of the securities.

In tha casa of fghts isgues where the markel price of securities |s greater than
thie aubscription price, 5% aof the Halrcut multiplied by the net undarariting

34

: 12.6% of the net undenwniting commitmaens

of subsidiary

The amount by which the tolal assets of the subsidiary [ excluding any amaownt
diun from the subsidiang sxceed the (otal Babilities of the subsidiary

35

Foreign excha a ments and foreign currency positions

2% of the nel posilion in 'fmﬂgn currency. Mel position in foreign currency means
the difference of total assets denominated in foreign curmency less total liabilities
i in foraign

Amount Payable undar REFO

Repo adjustment

Haad of Account

Valua in
Esk Rupsss |

case nanc AN under Repa
less the 110% of the markel value of underlying securilies.
In the case of finance/seller the markat valua of underying securities aftar

applying haircul less the total amount received less value of any securilies

deposiled as collateral by the purchaser afler applying haircul less any cash
\deposited by the purchaser,

Halr Cut [
L Adusiments

Nat Adjusted
Value
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s Value in Hair Cut! | Met Adjusted
No. Hoad of Acoount Pak Ru Adjustments Value
3.8 Concentrated proprietary positions

T the markol value of any Securily s bebwoen 25% and 515 of e ol
propristary positions then 5% of the valus of such sacurity If the market of a

security exceeds 51% of the progritary position, then 10% of the value of such H008,050 : 400,965

3.9 Opaning Positions in fulures and optian:
casa of customer poasitions, the tolal margin requiremants in respect of open
p-nsrliom maunmmuushdupnsmwuumtnmurmmcMH

3.10 | |Short sell positions

i, Incase of customar positions, the marke! valua of shares sold short in ready
markel on behall of customers alter increasing the same wilth the VaR based
haircuts kess the cash deposited by the customer as collateral and the value of
securities hild as collateral after applying VAR based Halrcuts

market and not yet settled increased by the amount of VAR based haircut lass - - -
the value of securities pledged as collateral after applying haircuts.

‘i. Incase of proprietary positions, the market value of shares sold short in ready
|

3.11_||Total Ranking Liabilities 74,336,389 : 52,979,152

420,145,177 | Liquid Capital| 179,287,196

Summary of Liquid Capital

(i} Adjusted value of Azszeiz (sarial number 1.19) 937,285 901

(i) Less: Adjusted valua of liabilities (serial numbar 2.5) {705,019,553)

(lii} Less: Tatal ranking Habilties (seres numbar 3.11) (52.,979,152)
'ITIII.E‘.""IH

RESEARCH AMALYST

At prezant, tha Company amploys six mambars In iz ressarch dapartmant (including haad of resaarch, hwo sanlor analysis, ona junior analyst, a
librarian and a data administrator). All members report to Head of Research who in tumn reports to the Chief Executive Orfficer.

Compensation structure of reseanch analysts is flat and is subject to qualification, experience and ekill et of the person. However, the
compensation of anyone employed in the research depariment doas nol in any way depend on the contents / culceme of research reparl.

Durirgy the year, the personnel ermployved in the Research Department have drrven an aggregate salary and benefits amounting o Rs. 5.4 malion
which comprige basic galary, madical allowance and ather banafits as par the Company’s policy,

CORRESPOMNDING FIGURES

Comparative figures have been re-arranged and reclassified wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison and betler presentation.

Thee followang reclassificalion has been made for the purpose of beller presentation;

Description Reclassified from Raclassified to 2020
(Rupeaa)
Mobilization Advance Copostisand  Property and 3,071,023

prepayments equipment

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The total employees at year end wena 74 (30 Juna 2020: 46) and the average number of employees during the year was 65 (30 June 2020: 49).

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These nancial stalements have been authorised for issue on 20th August 2021 by the Board of Directors of the Cormpany.

i/;. L5 L . Euﬂ.-.ﬂ:.l

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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MNEXT CAPITAL LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021
NO. OF SHARESHOLDINGS
MO OF SHAREHOLDERS EROM T0 Total Shares

144 1 100 2,633
a0 101 500 15,195
229 501 1,000 137,501
141 1,001 5,000 329,728
63 5,001 10,000 488,946
34 10,001 15,000 426,300
17 15,001 20,000 313,900
18 20,001 25,000 414,000
4 25,001 30,000 112,037

[ 30,001 35,000 193,150

4 35,001 40,000 147,500

& 40,001 45,000 258,900

7 45,001 50,000 343,610

a 50,001 55,000 212,600

3 55,001 60,000 166,875

1 60,001 65,000 64,200

3 65,001 70,000 200,000

1 70,001 75,000 Ta, 500

1 75,001 80,000 78,000

1 85,001 90,000 90,000

1 90,001 95,000 91,000

3 95,001 100,000 300,000

1 100,001 105,000 104,500

k] 105,001 110,000 330,000

1 120,001 125,000 125,000

1 125,001 130,000 128,400

1 135,001 140,000 137,500

1 145,001 150,000 149,600

1 155,001 160,000 160,000

1 165,001 170,000 165,800

2 200,001 205,000 404, 100

1 210,001 215,000 211,750

1 215,001 220,000 220,000

2 235,001 240,000 478,500

1 275,001 280,000 280,000

1 300,001 305,000 302,500

1 325,001 330,000 325,050

1 380,001 385,000 380,050

1 410,001 415,000 412,775

1 485,001 450,000 486,200

2 545,001 550,000 1,100,000

1 595,001 600,000 600,000

1 600,001 605,000 600,500

1 650,001 655,000 654,500

1 965,001 970,000 967,000

1 1,210,001 1,215,000 1,210,275

1 1,265,001 1,270,000 1,266,400

1 2,015,001 2,020,000 2,017,950

1 2,710,001 3,715,000 3,712,500

1 4,755,001 4,760,000 4,757,500

1 4,795,001 4,800,000 4,796,550

1 4,945 001 4,950,000 4,949,450

1 13,605,001 13,610,000 13,605,075
767 43,500,000
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CATEGORY DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minaor children (to be confirm by Company)

5NO. NAME HOLDING PERCENT
1 ME. MUHAMMAD ZULQARNAIN MAHMOOD KHAN 2475 0.01%
Z MRS, HANNA KHAN 1,210,893 245%
3 ME. MUHAMMAD ZUBAIR ELLARI 618 0.00%
4 MR. HASAN SHAHNAWAZ 2475 0.01%
5 MUHAMMAD NAJAM ALl 13,605,075 27.459%
7 MALIK KHURRAM SHAHZAD 1,100 10.00%
& TARIC WASEEM GHAZ| 26,537 0.05%
TOTAL »> 14,849,173
Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking Financial Institutions
SNO. MAME HOLDING PERCENT
1 MCE BANK LIMITED - TREASURY 4,796,550 9.69%
TOTAL >» 4,796,550
Modarabas and Mutual Funds
5ND. NAME HOLDING PERCENT
1 CDC- TRUSTEE NIT-EQUITY MARKET OPPORTUNITY FUND 412,775 0.83%
2 COC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST 654,500 1.32%
TOTAL »» 1,067,275
Others
SNO. NAME HOLDING PERCENT
1 BONUS FRACTION 8-3 a0 0.00%
2 MIDDLE EAST NORTH AFRICA FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS W.L.L 600,500  121%
3 ICON CONSULTANTS (PRIVATE] LIMITED 110,000 0.22%
4 VORSON (PRIVATE) LIMITED 15,000  0.03%
5 TAG CONSULTING (PVT.) UMITED 55,500 0.11%
6  SARFRAZ MAHMOOD (PRIVATE) LTD S50 0.00%
7 MAPLE LEAF CEMENT FACTORY LTD 3,712,500 7.50%
§  MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1 000%
9 ABBAS CORPORATION (FVT) LIMITED 350,000 1.11%
10 MCC - PRE SETTLEMEMNT DELIVERY ACCOUNT 3,000 0.01%
11 TAG CONSULTING (PVT.) LIMITED 967,000 1.95%
12 BROADAXIS TECHNOLOGIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 23,100 0.05%
13 LINIFIED SHIPPING AGENCIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 74,500 0.15%
14 ABA ALI HABIB SECURITIES [PVT) LIMITED 6,187 0.01%
15 MRA SECURITIES LIMITED - MF 47000  0.09%
16 MOHAMMAD MUNIR MOHAMMAD AHMED KHAMANI SECURITIES LTD. - MF 20,000 0.04%
17 DaAWOOD EQUITIES LIMITED - MF 10,000 0.02%
18 BAWANY SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF 239,000 0.48%
19 KHADIM ALl SHAH BUKHARI SECURITIES [PVT.) LIMITED - MF 100,000 0.20%
TOTAL »» 6,533,878
Individual
HOLDING PERCENT
Individuals 22,253,124  44.96%
Grand Total 49,500,000 100%
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PROXY FORM

I! NEXT CAPITAL

I/We

being a member of Next Capital Limited

hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss.
failing whom Mr./Mrs./Miss.

of Next Capilal Ltd

of as my/ our proxy to

attend and act for me/ us, and on my/ our behalf, at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday September 22, 2021 at 9:00 am at the registered office of the Next Capital (Pvt) Limited.
2nd Floor Imperial Court Building, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi, and any adjournment thereof.

Daled this 2021
Specimen Signature of
Proxy
Folio No.
Participant 1.0. No.
Sub Account No.
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Alternate Proxy
Folio Mo, Folio No.
Participant 1.D. No. Participant 1.D. No.
Sub Account No. Sub Account No.
Mote:

1. If a member is unable to attend the Meeting, he / she may appoint another member as his / her proxy and
send this form to Next Capital Limited, 2nd Floor Imperial Court Building, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi, to
reach not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting.

2. Aftested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy holder shall be fumished with

the proxy form.

3. The proxy holder shall produce his / her original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.
4. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' Resolution / Power of Attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company
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Adffix
postage
stamp

The Company Secretary
Mext Capital Limited

2nd Floor Imperial Court Building
Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi
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Head Office:

2nd Floor, Imperial Court Building,
Dr, Ziauddin Ahmed Road,
Karachi-75530, Pakistan.

UAN: +(92-21) 111-639-825
Fax: +(92-21) 35632321

Lahore Branch Office:

63-A, Agora Eden City,
DHA Phase-VIIl, Lahore.

Tel: +(92-42) 37135843-48
Fax: +(92-42) 37135840
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